Codebook for Baylor Religion	Survey Wave 6 (2021)

Contents

Comparison to the 2018 General Social Survey	3
Demographic	3
Religion and Political Views	3
Codebook Interpretation	4
At a Glance – Frequently Used Variables	5
Codebook	6
I. Health	6
II. Coronavirus (Covid-19) Pandemic	21
III. Life and Community	35
IV. Politics	47
V. Culture	67
VI. Religious Behaviors and Attitudes	83
VII. Demographics	111
Constructed Variables	123
Weight	123
Race and Ethnicity	123
Religious Tradition	124
Region	124
Other	125

Comparison to the 2018 General Social Survey Demographic

Table 1. Comparing Demographic Characteristics of Samples for the Baylor Religion Survey 2021 and the General Social Survey 2018

	BRS 6	GSS 2018
Variable	(Mean or %)	(Mean or %)
Age	49.4	46.6
Gender		
Male	47.0	45.5
Female	52.1	54.5
Education		
8th grade or less ^a	1.9	4.2
At least a college degree ^b	36.1	33.0
Marital status		
Single/never married	21.3	28.7
Married	51.4	49.3

Notes: All data are weighted, using the variable *weight* for the BRS 6 and the variable *wtssall* for the GSS 2018. Valid percentages are displayed.

Religion and Political Views

Table 2. Comparison of Key Religious and Political Variables on the Baylor Religion Survey 2021 and General Social Survey 2018

Attendance	BRS 6 (%)	GSS 2018 (%)	Political Views	BRS 6 (%)	GSS 2018 (%)
Never	37.5	29.8	Extremely conservative	4.3	3.9
Less than once a year	10.9	5.6	Conservative	21.4	15.9
Once or twice a year	10.2	12.9	Leaning conservative	10.2	12.6
Several times a year	8.9	10.0	Moderate	32.4	38.2
Once a month	2.9	6.4	Leaning liberal	10.5	11.9
2-3 times a month	5.0	8.5	Liberal	15.3	11.8
About once a week ^a	19.8	21.2	Extremely liberal	5.9	5.5
Several times a week ^b	4.8	5.6			

Notes: All data are weighted, using the variable *weight* for the BRS 6 and the variable *wtssall* for the GSS 2018. Valid percentages are displayed.

^aCalculated as the total percent with 8 years or less education on the GSS 2018.

^bCalculated as the total percent with 16 years or more education on the GSS 2018.

^aCalculated as the total percent reporting "Nearly every week" and "Every week" on the GSS 2018.

^bCalculated as the total percent reporting "More than once a week" on the GSS 2018.

Codebook Interpretation

24)¹ q10²

Question: [12]³ About how often do you spend time alone praying outside of religious services?⁴

	Unweighted			Weighted ⁵		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
0 Never	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#
1 Only on certain occasions	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#
2 Once a week or less	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#
3 A few times a week	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#
4 Once a day	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#
5 Several times a day	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#
Missing	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#
Total	##	##.#	##.#	##	##.#	##.#

 $^{^{1}}$ Variable number in the data file: this variable is the $24^{\rm th}$ variable in the original BRS 5 data set

² Variable name in the original data file

³ Question number in the questionnaire (Note: some questions were coded into several variables)

⁴ Question wording as found in the questionnaire

⁵ Data weighted by the variable "weight"

At a Glance – Frequently Used Variables

Variable Name	Description
Q71	Gender
Q72	Age of respondent
Q77a	Education of respondent
Q85	Household income
Q76	Marital status
Q81	Number of children (total)
RACE	Race and ethnicity – five categories
Q79	Hours worked last week
Q31	Political views (conservative/liberal)
Q32	Political identification (Republican/Democrat)
REGION	Region
Q73	Urban/rural
RELTRAD	Religious tradition
Q50	Biblical literalism
Q65	Worship service attendance
Q54A-E	Prayer frequency
Q2	Self-rated health
DEPRESS	Constructed scale for symptoms of depression
ANXIETY	Constructed scale for symptoms of anxiety

Codebook

Percentage distributions and frequencies were derived with IBM SPSS Version 26. Percentages, means, and standard deviations were rounded to the first decimal.

I. Health

1) Q1

Question: [1] In general, how happy are you with your life these days?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not too happy	229	17.1	17.3	234	18.8	18.9	
2 Pretty happy	783	58.6	59.0	711	57.0	57.4	
3 Very happy	314	23.5	23.7	293	23.5	23.7	
Missing	10	.7		10	.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

2) Q2

Question: [2] In general, would you say your health is...

	U	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Poor	36	2.7	2.7	43	3.4	3.4	
2 Fair	187	14.0	14.1	187	15.0	15.1	
3 Good	480	35.9	36.1	437	35.1	35.3	
4 Very good	485	36.3	36.5	434	34.8	35.0	
5 Excellent	141	10.6	10.6	138	11.1	11.2	
Missing	7	.5		8	.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

3) Q3

Question: [3] Do you have a physical health problem that limits the kind or amount of activity that you can do?

	U	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	436	32.6	33.2	388	31.1	31.6	
2 No	877	65.6	66.8	840	67.3	68.4	
Missing	23	1.7		20	1.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

4) Q4A

Question: [4] In the past WEEK, about how often have you had the following feelings? I felt depressed.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	425	31.8	32.7	416	33.3	33.9
2 Hardly ever	387	29.0	29.8	327	26.2	26.6
3 Some of the time	412	30.8	31.7	396	31.8	32.3
4 Most or all of the time	76	5.7	5.8	89	7.1	7.2
Missing	36	2.7		21	1.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

5) Q4B

Question: [4] In the past WEEK, about how often have you had the following feelings? I felt sad.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
9	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	255	19.1	19.7	250	20.0	20.4
2 Hardly ever	472	35.3	36.4	425	34.1	34.8
3 Some of the time	507	37.9	39.1	480	38.5	39.2
4 Most or all of the time	63	4.7	4.9	69	5.5	5.6
Missing	39	2.9		24	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

6) Q4C

Question: [4] In the past WEEK, about how often have you had the following feelings? I worried a lot about little things.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
-	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	237	17.7	18.2	222	17.8	18.0	
2 Hardly ever	390	29.2	29.9	350	28.0	28.5	
3 Some of the time	519	38.8	39.8	475	38.1	38.7	
4 Most or all of the time	157	11.8	12.0	181	14.5	14.8	
Missing	33	2.5		21	1.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

7) Q4D

Question: [4] In the past WEEK, about how often have you had the following feelings? I felt tense and anxious.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	226	16.9	17.5	204	16.3	16.6
2 Hardly ever	406	30.4	31.4	348	27.9	28.4
3 Some of the time	536	40.1	41.5	534	42.8	43.6
4 Most or all of the time	125	9.4	9.7	139	11.1	11.3
Missing	43	3.2		24	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

8) Q4E

Question: [4] In the past WEEK, about how often have you had the following feelings? I felt restless.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	273	20.4	21.1	260	20.9	21.3
2 Hardly ever	412	30.8	31.8	373	29.9	30.5
3 Some of the time	502	37.6	38.8	459	36.7	37.5
4 Most or all of the time	107	8.0	8.3	131	10.5	10.7
Missing	42	3.1		25	2.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

9) Q4F Question: [4] In the past WEEK, about how often have you had the following feelings? I felt bored.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	334	25.0	25.7	293	23.5	23.9
2 Hardly ever	370	27.7	28.5	325	26.0	26.5
3 Some of the time	486	36.4	37.4	474	38.0	38.6
4 Most or all of the time	109	8.2	8.4	134	10.8	11.0
Missing	37	2.8		22	1.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

10) Q4G

Question: [4] In the past WEEK, about how often have you had the following feelings? I felt angry.

		_			_	
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	313	23.4	24.1	324	26.0	26.5
2 Hardly ever	539	40.3	41.6	453	36.3	37.0
3 Some of the time	400	29.9	30.8	404	32.4	33.0
4 Most or all of the time	45	3.4	3.5	42	3.4	3.4
Missing	39	2.9		24	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I have little control over the things that happen to me.

11) Q5A

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	311	23.3	23.6	306	24.5	24.6	
2 Disagree	662	49.6	50.2	585	46.9	47.1	
3 Agree	236	17.7	17.9	241	19.3	19.4	
4 Strongly agree	59	4.4	4.5	70	5.6	5.6	
8 Undecided	50	3.7	3.8	41	3.3	3.3	
Missing	18	1.3		5	.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. There is really no way I can solve some of the problems I have.

12) Q5B

13) Q5C

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	379	28.4	28.8	362	29.0	29.2
2 Disagree	601	45.0	45.6	545	43.7	43.9
3 Agree	254	19.0	19.3	237	19.0	19.1
4 Strongly agree	70	5.2	5.3	88	7.1	7.1
8 Undecided	14	1.0	1.1	9	.8	.8
Missing	18	1.3		6	.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I often feel helpless in dealing with problems of life.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	389	29.1	29.5	370	29.7	29.8	
2 Disagree	610	45.7	46.3	533	42.7	42.9	
3 Agree	243	18.2	18.5	249	19.9	20.0	
4 Strongly agree	57	4.3	4.3	80	6.4	6.4	
8 Undecided	18	1.3	1.4	11	.9	.9	
Missing	19	1.4		5	.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I can do just about anything I really set my mind to.

14) Q5D

15) Q5E

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	46	3.4	3.5	44	3.5	3.6	
2 Disagree	156	11.7	11.9	136	10.9	11.0	
3 Agree	681	51.0	51.9	621	49.8	50.1	
4 Strongly agree	389	29.1	29.6	395	31.7	31.9	
8 Undecided	40	3.0	3.0	43	3.5	3.5	
Missing	24	1.8		8	.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I am accountable to others for how I carry out my responsibilities.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	66	4.9	5.0	57	4.6	4.6	
2 Disagree	152	11.4	11.6	120	9.6	9.7	
3 Agree	613	45.9	46.8	562	45.1	45.6	
4 Strongly agree	438	32.8	33.5	445	35.6	36.0	
8 Undecided	40	3.0	3.1	49	3.9	4.0	
Missing	27	2.0		14	1.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

16) Q5F

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements.

When I have hurt someone, I try to repair the harm I have caused.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	22	1.6	1.7	15	1.2	1.2	
2 Disagree	27	2.0	2.1	30	2.4	2.4	
3 Agree	631	47.2	48.1	599	48.0	48.4	
4 Strongly agree	610	45.7	46.5	575	46.1	46.4	
8 Undecided	23	1.7	1.8	20	1.6	1.6	
Missing	23	1.7		8	.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

17) Q5G

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I feel that my life lacks dignity.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	673	50.4	51.3	591	47.3	47.8
2 Disagree	473	35.4	36.0	449	36.0	36.4
3 Agree	84	6.3	6.4	93	7.4	7.5
4 Strongly agree	48	3.6	3.7	69	5.6	5.6
8 Undecided	35	2.6	2.7	34	2.7	2.8
Missing	23	1.7		12	.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

18) Q5H

Question: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. People generally treat me with dignity.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	30	2.2	2.3	28	2.2	2.2
2 Disagree	70	5.2	5.3	72	5.8	5.8
3 Agree	791	59.2	60.4	763	61.2	61.8
4 Strongly agree	387	29.0	29.5	341	27.3	27.6
8 Undecided	32	2.4	2.4	32	2.6	2.6
Missing	26	1.9		12	1.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

19) Q5IQuestion: [5] Please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements.I determine my own dignity.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	36	2.7	2.7	33	2.6	2.6
2 Disagree	50	3.7	3.8	45	3.6	3.6
3 Agree	706	52.8	53.8	669	53.6	54.0
4 Strongly agree	439	32.9	33.4	418	33.5	33.7
8 Undecided	82	6.1	6.2	75	6.0	6.0
Missing	23	1.7		8	.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

20) Q6

Question: [6] How would you rate your health at age 16?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Poor	11	.8	.8	19	1.5	1.5	
2 Fair	40	3.0	3.0	47	3.7	3.8	
3 Good	98	7.3	7.5	117	9.3	9.4	
4 Very good	306	22.9	23.3	297	23.8	24.0	
5 Excellent	857	64.1	65.3	760	60.9	61.3	
Missing	24	1.8		8	.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

21) Q7

Question: [7] In the past seven days, how many days did you exercise long enough to work up a sweat?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0 days	454	34.0	35.1	427	34.2	34.9	
1 day	160	12.0	12.4	139	11.1	11.4	
2 days	179	13.4	13.8	177	14.2	14.5	
3 days	181	13.5	14.0	181	14.5	14.8	
4 days	116	8.7	9.0	106	8.5	8.7	
5 days	100	7.5	7.7	95	7.6	7.7	
6 days	44	3.3	3.4	40	3.2	3.3	
7 days	60	4.5	4.6	57	4.6	4.7	
Missing	42	3.1		26	2.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

22) Q8A

Question: [8] In the past MONTH, how often have you: Had trouble falling asleep

		Ü			ŭ	
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	186	13.9	14.2	166	13.3	13.4
2 Hardly ever	417	31.2	31.8	358	28.7	28.8
3 Some of the time	497	37.2	37.9	476	38.2	38.4
4 Most or all of the time	213	15.9	16.2	241	19.3	19.4
Missing	23	1.7		7	.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

23) Q8B

Question: [8] In the past MONTH, how often have you: Felt rested in the morning

	U	d	Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	76	5.7	5.9	88	7.1	7.2
2 Hardly ever	231	17.3	17.8	239	19.2	19.6
3 Some of the time	491	36.8	37.9	459	36.8	37.6
4 Most or all of the time	497	37.2	38.4	436	35.0	35.7
Missing	41	3.1		25	2.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

24) Q9A

Question: [9] What best describes your answer: How much do you feel other people pay attention to you?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	39	2.9	3.0	47	3.8	3.8	
2 A little	228	17.1	17.4	234	18.7	18.9	
3 Somewhat	664	49.7	50.8	640	51.3	51.9	
4 A lot	376	28.1	28.8	314	25.1	25.4	
Missing	29	2.2		14	1.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [9] What best describes your answer: How much do you feel others would miss you if you went away?

25) Q9B

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not at all	48	3.6	3.7	48	3.8	3.9
2 A little	177	13.2	13.6	181	14.5	14.7
3 Somewhat	393	29.4	30.1	370	29.6	29.9
4 A lot	688	51.5	52.7	636	51.0	51.5
Missing	30	2.2		13	1.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

26) Q9C

Question: [9] What best describes your answer: How interested are people generally in what you say?

Unweighted

Weighted

		J			J	
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not at all	40	3.0	3.1	44	3.5	3.6
2 A little	181	13.5	13.9	184	14.8	14.9
3 Somewhat	724	54.2	55.5	681	54.6	55.2
4 A lot	360	26.9	27.6	324	26.0	26.3
Missing	31	2.3		15	1.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

27) Q9D

Question: [9] What best describes your answer: How much do other people depend on you?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	52	3.9	4.0	49	3.9	4.0	
2 A little	174	13.0	13.3	173	13.9	14.1	
3 Somewhat	466	34.9	35.7	421	33.8	34.2	
4 A lot	612	45.8	46.9	589	47.2	47.8	
Missing	32	2.4		16	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

28) Q9E

Question: [9] What best describes your answer: How important do you feel you are to other people?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	44	3.3	3.4	44	3.5	3.5	
2 A little	132	9.9	10.1	138	11.1	11.2	
3 Somewhat	521	39.0	40.0	505	40.5	41.1	
4 A lot	605	45.3	46.5	544	43.6	44.2	
Missing	34	2.5		17	1.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

29) Q10a

Question: [10] How often do you feel: Genuinely cared for by your doctor

	U	nweighte	d		Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	45	3.4	3.5	39	3.1	3.2	
2 Hardly ever	121	9.1	9.3	115	9.2	9.3	
3 Some of the time	357	26.7	27.4	330	26.4	26.8	
4 Most or all of the time	635	47.5	48.7	582	46.6	47.2	
8 Don't know/Does not apply	145	10.9	11.1	167	13.4	13.6	
Missing	33	2.5		16	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

30) Q10b

Question: [10] How often do you feel: Your symptoms, pains, or worries are \underline{not} taken seriously by your doctor

Unweighted

		Ü			Ü	
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	387	29.0	29.7	346	27.8	28.1
2 Hardly ever	324	24.3	24.9	293	23.5	23.7
3 Some of the time	259	19.4	19.9	240	19.3	19.5
4 Most or all of the time	155	11.6	11.9	168	13.5	13.6
8 Don't know/Does not apply	177	13.2	13.6	187	15.0	15.1
Missing	34	2.5		13	1.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

31) Q10c

Question: [10] How often do you feel: Well respected by your employer

Unweighted Weighted

Weighted

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	34	2.5	2.6	39	3.2	3.2
2 Hardly ever	72	5.4	5.6	86	6.9	7.0
3 Some of the time	204	15.3	15.8	192	15.4	15.7
4 Most or all of the time	508	38.0	39.4	510	40.9	41.7
8 Don't know/Does not apply	472	35.3	36.6	395	31.6	32.3
Missing	46	3.4		26	2.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

32) Q10d Question: [10] How often do you feel: Like you have to work harder than others to be noticed

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	172	12.9	13.3	159	12.7	13.1
2 Hardly ever	290	21.7	22.5	274	22.0	22.5
3 Some of the time	322	24.1	25.0	304	24.3	25.0
4 Most or all of the time	187	14.0	14.5	218	17.5	17.9
8 Don't know/Does not apply	318	23.8	24.7	261	20.9	21.5
Missing	47	3.5		31	2.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

33) Q10e

Question: [10] How often do you feel: Emotionally supported by your friends and family

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	24	1.8	1.8	21	1.7	1.7	
2 Hardly ever	83	6.2	6.4	96	7.7	7.8	
3 Some of the time	354	26.5	27.2	340	27.3	27.6	
4 Most or all of the time	821	61.5	63.2	757	60.6	61.4	
8 Don't know/Does not apply	18	1.3	1.4	19	1.5	1.5	
Missing	36	2.7		15	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

34) Q10f Question: [10] How often do you feel: Like you have to hide your feelings from your friends and family

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	237	17.7	18.2	234	18.7	19.0
2 Hardly ever	388	29.0	29.8	332	26.6	27.0
3 Some of the time	486	36.4	37.4	467	37.4	38.0
4 Most or all of the time	173	12.9	13.3	183	14.7	14.9
8 Don't know/Does not apply	16	1.2	1.2	14	1.1	1.1
Missing	36	2.7		18	1.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

35) Q11a

Question: [11] In the past three months, how often did you feel that: You were rushed or pressed for time

	U	Weighted				
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	118	8.8	9.0	119	9.5	9.6
2 Rarely	328	24.6	25.1	253	20.3	20.4
3 Sometimes	442	33.1	33.9	417	33.4	33.7
4 Often	318	23.8	24.4	339	27.1	27.4
5 Always	99	7.4	7.6	111	8.9	8.9
Missing	31	2.3		9	.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

36) Q11b

Question: [11] In the past three months, how often did you feel that: Time seemed to pass too quickly

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	51	3.8	3.9	69	5.5	5.6	
2 Rarely	131	9.8	10.1	112	9.0	9.1	
3 Sometimes	458	34.3	35.3	414	33.2	33.5	
4 Often	432	32.3	33.3	410	32.9	33.3	
5 Always	224	16.8	17.3	228	18.3	18.5	
Missing	40	3.0		15	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

37) Q11c

Question: [11] In the past three months, how often did you feel that: Time seemed to pass too slowly

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	252	18.9	19.4	236	18.9	19.1	
2 Rarely	539	40.3	41.6	509	40.7	41.3	
3 Sometimes	400	29.9	30.9	369	29.5	29.9	
4 Often	86	6.4	6.6	102	8.2	8.3	
5 Always	19	1.4	1.5	18	1.4	1.4	
Missing	40	3.0		15	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

38) Q11d

Question: [11] In the past three months, how often did you feel that: Days and weeks seemed to blend together

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	95	7.1	7.3	75	6.0	6.1	
2 Rarely	161	12.1	12.4	146	11.7	11.9	
3 Sometimes	448	33.5	34.5	406	32.5	32.9	
4 Often	435	32.6	33.5	428	34.3	34.7	
5 Always	158	11.8	12.2	177	14.2	14.4	
Missing	39	2.9		16	1.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

39) Q11e

Question: [11] In the past three months, how often did you feel that: You thought about work-related things when you were not working

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	241	18.0	18.9	223	17.8	18.2	
2 Rarely	191	14.3	15.0	156	12.5	12.8	
3 Sometimes	347	26.0	27.2	323	25.8	26.4	
4 Often	344	25.7	27.0	355	28.5	29.1	
5 Always	151	11.3	11.9	165	13.2	13.5	
Missing	62	4.6		26	2.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

II. Coronavirus (Covid-19) Pandemic

40) Q12

Question: [12] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, has your life...

	U	nweighte	d	Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Stayed about the same	117	8.8	9.0	143	11.5	11.7
2 Changed, but only a little	562	42.1	43.4	518	41.5	42.1
3 Changed in a major way	616	46.1	47.6	568	45.5	46.2
Missing	41	3.1		19	1.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

41) Q13a

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Been infected by COVID-19

	l		Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	226	16.9	17.5	233	18.7	19.1
2 No	1065	79.7	82.5	988	79.2	80.9
Missing	45	3.4		27	2.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

42) Q13b

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Had a close relative or friend of yours infected

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	874	65.4	67.4	839	67.2	68.0
2 No	423	31.7	32.6	394	31.6	32.0
Missing	39	2.9		15	1.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

43) Q13c

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Lost your job

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	129	9.7	10.1	133	10.6	10.9	
2 No	1152	86.2	89.9	1083	86.8	89.1	
Missing	55	4.1		33	2.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

44) Q13d

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Reduced your work hours

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	269	20.1	21.2	294	23.6	24.3	
2 No	1002	75.0	78.8	916	73.4	75.7	
Missing	65	4.9		38	3.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

45) Q13e

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Missed house or rent payment(s)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	94	7.0	7.3	123	9.8	10.0
2 No	1191	89.1	92.7	1104	88.5	90.0
Missing	51	3.8		21	1.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

46) Q13f

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Been evicted

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	9	.7	.7	16	1.3	1.3
2 No	1277	95.6	99.3	1211	97.0	98.7
Missing	50	3.7		21	1.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

47) Q13g

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Received a pay cut

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	176	13.2	13.8	198	15.9	16.3
2 No	1096	82.0	86.2	1016	81.4	83.7
Missing	64	4.8		34	2.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Increased your debt

48) Q13h

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	308	23.1	23.9	342	27.4	27.8
2 No	982	73.5	76.1	888	71.2	72.2
Missing	46	3.4		18	1.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

49) Q13i

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Started a business

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	57	4.3	4.4	68	5.4	5.6	
2 No	1230	92.1	95.6	1156	92.6	94.4	
Missing	49	3.7		24	2.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

50) Q13j

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Put off going to the doctor for routine care

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	581	43.5	44.9	549	44.0	44.6	
2 No	712	53.3	55.1	683	54.7	55.4	
Missing	43	3.2		16	1.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

51) Q13k

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Gone hungry

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	79	5.9	6.1	105	8.4	8.5
2 No	1209	90.5	93.9	1122	89.9	91.5
Missing	48	3.6		21	1.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

52) Q13I (L)

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Gained significant weight

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	338	25.3	26.1	345	27.7	28.0	
2 No	956	71.6	73.9	886	71.0	72.0	
Missing	42	3.1		16	1.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

53) Q13m

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Lost significant weight

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	111	8.3	8.6	118	9.4	9.6	
2 No	1174	87.9	91.4	1109	88.9	90.4	
Missing	51	3.8		21	1.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

54) Q13n

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Had a relative move into your home

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	107	8.0	8.3	102	8.2	8.3
2 No	1179	88.2	91.7	1123	90.0	91.7
Missing	50	3.7		23	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [13] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, have you... Lost a close relative or friend to COVID-19

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	330	24.7	25.5	307	24.6	24.9	
2 No	963	72.1	74.5	924	74.1	75.1	
Missing	43	3.2		17	1.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

56) Q14a

55) Q13o

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel: Happy

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Less often	459	34.4	35.4	422	33.8	34.1
2 About the same	703	52.6	54.2	666	53.4	53.9
3 A little more	87	6.5	6.7	86	6.9	7.0
4 Much more often	49	3.7	3.8	61	4.9	4.9
Missing	38	2.8		13	1.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

57) Q14b

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, compared to your life before, how often do you feel: Sad

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Less often	114	8.5	8.8	116	9.3	9.4
2 About the same	602	45.1	46.6	556	44.5	45.2
3 A little more	429	32.1	33.2	398	31.9	32.3
4 Much more often	148	11.1	11.4	161	12.9	13.1
Missing	43	3.2		17	1.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

58) Q14c

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel: Worried

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Less often	83	6.2	6.4	88	7.1	7.2	
2 About the same	408	30.5	31.6	368	29.5	29.9	
3 A little more	534	40.0	41.3	498	39.9	40.4	
4 Much more often	268	20.1	20.7	278	22.3	22.6	
Missing	43	3.2		16	1.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

59) Q14d

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel: Confident

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Less often	260	19.5	20.1	250	20.1	20.4	
2 About the same	865	64.7	67.0	797	63.9	64.9	
3 A little more	124	9.3	9.6	121	9.7	9.8	
4 Much more often	43	3.2	3.3	60	4.8	4.9	
Missing	44	3.3		20	1.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

60) Q14e

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel: Tense

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Less often	105	7.9	8.1	100	8.0	8.1
2 About the same	568	42.5	43.9	513	41.1	41.8
3 A little more	451	33.8	34.9	429	34.4	34.9
4 Much more often	170	12.7	13.1	186	14.9	15.2
Missing	42	3.1		20	1.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

61) Q14f

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel:
Relaxed

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Less often	451	33.8	35.0	442	35.4	36.0	
2 About the same	698	52.2	54.1	650	52.1	53.0	
3 A little more	108	8.1	8.4	97	7.8	7.9	
4 Much more often	33	2.5	2.6	37	3.0	3.0	
Missing	46	3.4		21	1.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel: Lonely

62) Q14g

63) Q14h

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Less often	164	12.3	12.7	161	12.9	13.1	
2 About the same	566	42.4	43.9	535	42.9	43.6	
3 A little more	337	25.2	26.1	298	23.8	24.2	
4 Much more often	222	16.6	17.2	234	18.8	19.1	
Missing	47	3.5		20	1.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel: Cared for

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Less often	192	14.4	14.9	196	15.7	16.0
2 About the same	857	64.1	66.3	789	63.2	64.1
3 A little more	156	11.7	12.1	148	11.9	12.0
4 Much more often	87	6.5	6.7	97	7.8	7.9
Missing	44	3.3		18	1.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

64) Q14i

Question: [14] During the COVID-19 pandemic, <u>compared to your life before</u>, how often do you feel: Angry

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Less often	193	14.4	14.9	184	14.7	14.9	
2 About the same	676	50.6	52.3	629	50.4	51.1	
3 A little more	299	22.4	23.1	275	22.0	22.3	
4 Much more often	125	9.4	9.7	143	11.5	11.6	
Missing	43	3.2		18	1.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [15] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, how often have you... Sheltered in place
Unweighted Weighted

65) Q15a

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	154	11.5	11.9	186	14.9	15.0
2 Rarely	95	7.1	7.3	90	7.2	7.3
3 Some of the time	284	21.3	21.9	278	22.3	22.4
4 Much of the time	577	43.2	44.5	523	41.9	42.2
5 All of the time	186	13.9	14.4	162	13.0	13.1
Missing	40	3.0		9	.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

66) Q15b

Question: [15] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, how often have you... Kept six feet away from others when outside your home

Unweighted Weighted

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	15	1.1	1.2	31	2.5	2.5
2 Rarely	34	2.5	2.6	33	2.7	2.7
3 Some of the time	123	9.2	9.5	145	11.6	11.7
4 Much of the time	576	43.1	44.3	531	42.6	42.8
5 All of the time	553	41.4	42.5	501	40.1	40.3
Missing	35	2.6		7	.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

67) Q15C

Question: [15] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, how often have you... Worked from home

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	558	41.8	44.4	563	45.1	46.7
2 Rarely	92	6.9	7.3	86	6.9	7.2
3 Some of the time	185	13.8	14.7	176	14.1	14.5
4 Much of the time	129	9.7	10.3	115	9.2	9.6
5 All of the time	294	22.0	23.4	266	21.4	22.1
Missing	78	5.8		41	3.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

Weighted

Question: [15] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, how often have you... Homeschooled a child Unweighted Weighted

68) Q15D

69) Q15E

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	958	71.7	76.2	876	70.2	72.9
2 Rarely	30	2.2	2.4	16	1.3	1.3
3 Some of the time	97	7.3	7.7	123	9.9	10.3
4 Much of the time	49	3.7	3.9	49	4.0	4.1
5 All of the time	124	9.3	9.9	137	11.0	11.4
Missing	78	5.8		46	3.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [15] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, how often have you... Cared for an elderly or sick relative

Unweighted

		_				
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	923	69.1	72.4	891	71.4	73.3
2 Rarely	86	6.4	6.7	95	7.6	7.8
3 Some of the time	136	10.2	10.7	116	9.3	9.5
4 Much of the time	68	5.1	5.3	58	4.7	4.8
5 All of the time	62	4.6	4.9	55	4.4	4.6
Missing	61	4.6		33	2.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

70) Q15F

Question: [15] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, how often have you... Had a serious conflict between the people living in your home

Unweighted Weighted

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	872	65.3	68.0	824	66.0	67.4
2 Rarely	213	15.9	16.6	186	14.9	15.2
3 Some of the time	146	10.9	11.4	157	12.6	12.9
4 Much of the time	31	2.3	2.4	30	2.4	2.4
5 All of the time	20	1.5	1.6	26	2.1	2.1
Missing	54	4.0		26	2.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [15] As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, how often have you... Worn a mask when outside your home

Unweighted

Weighted

Weighted

		J			J	
-	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	13	1.0	1.0	27	2.1	2.2
2 Rarely	27	2.0	2.1	32	2.6	2.6
3 Some of the time	74	5.5	5.7	78	6.3	6.3
4 Much of the time	270	20.2	20.8	261	20.9	21.1
5 All of the time	915	68.5	70.4	838	67.1	67.8
Missing	37	2.8		12	1.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

72) Q16a

71) Q15G

Question: [16] How has the COVID-19 pandemic affected your use of the following <u>online</u> activities? Working online

-	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Decreased greatly	48	3.6	3.9	52	4.2	4.5
2 Decreased slightly	11	.8	.9	17	1.3	1.4
3 Did not change	676	50.6	55.0	641	51.4	54.9
4 Increased slightly	146	10.9	11.9	138	11.1	11.8
5 Increased greatly	348	26.0	28.3	320	25.7	27.4
Missing	107	8.0		79	6.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

73) Q16b

Question: [16] How has the COVID-19 pandemic affected your use of the following <u>online</u> activities? Socializing online (virtual chatting/gatherings, direct messaging)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
-	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Decreased greatly	56	4.2	4.4	61	4.9	5.1
2 Decreased slightly	31	2.3	2.5	26	2.1	2.2
3 Did not change	475	35.6	37.7	471	37.7	39.4
4 Increased slightly	366	27.4	29.0	336	26.9	28.1
5 Increased greatly	332	24.9	26.3	302	24.2	25.3
Missing	76	5.7		52	4.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

74) Q16c

Question: [16] How has the COVID-19 pandemic affected your use of the following <u>online</u> activities? Worshipping online (virtual religious services)

Unweighted

Weighted

Weighted

		•				
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Decreased greatly	68	5.1	5.4	69	5.5	5.8
2 Decreased slightly	27	2.0	2.2	25	2.0	2.1
3 Did not change	754	56.4	60.4	748	59.9	62.9
4 Increased slightly	145	10.9	11.6	139	11.2	11.7
5 Increased greatly	255	19.1	20.4	207	16.6	17.4
Missing	87	6.5		60	4.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

75) Q16d

Question: [16] How has the COVID-19 pandemic affected your use of the following <u>online</u> activities? Going online for entertainment (streaming, games)

Unweighted

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Decreased greatly	44	3.3	3.5	47	3.8	4.0
2 Decreased slightly	21	1.6	1.7	20	1.6	1.6
3 Did not change	537	40.2	42.7	497	39.8	41.6
4 Increased slightly	361	27.0	28.7	343	27.5	28.7
5 Increased greatly	296	22.2	23.5	287	23.0	24.0
Missing	77	5.8		55	4.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

76) Q16e

Question: [16] How has the COVID-19 pandemic affected your use of the following <u>online</u> activities?

Online activism (posting political content)

Unweighted Weighted

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Decreased greatly	81	6.1	6.5	73	5.8	6.1
2 Decreased slightly	23	1.7	1.8	34	2.7	2.9
3 Did not change	862	64.5	68.8	797	63.9	67.0
4 Increased slightly	174	13.0	13.9	158	12.7	13.3
5 Increased greatly	112	8.4	8.9	127	10.2	10.7
Missing	84	6.3		59	4.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [17] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: Online social interactions are better than in-person interactions

77) Q17A

	U	nweighte	d	Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	613	45.9	48.4	582	46.7	48.3
2 Disagree	399	29.9	31.5	363	29.1	30.2
3 Neither agree nor disagree	191	14.3	15.1	189	15.1	15.6
4 Agree	40	3.0	3.2	40	3.2	3.3
5 Strongly agree	24	1.8	1.9	31	2.5	2.5
Missing	69	5.2		43	3.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

78) Q17B

Question: [17] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: Online social interactions negatively affect my mood

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	137	10.3	10.7	123	9.9	10.2
2 Disagree	284	21.3	22.3	273	21.9	22.6
3 Neither agree nor disagree	599	44.8	47.0	523	41.9	43.3
4 Agree	206	15.4	16.2	216	17.3	17.9
5 Strongly agree	49	3.7	3.8	71	5.7	5.9
Missing	61	4.6		40	3.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

79) Q17C

Question: [17] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: My mood is influenced by the number of likes on my social media posts

	Unweighted			Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	544	40.7	42.8	531	42.6	44.2	
2 Disagree	265	19.8	20.8	250	20.1	20.8	
3 Neither agree nor disagree	369	27.6	29.0	341	27.3	28.3	
4 Agree	79	5.9	6.2	68	5.5	5.7	
5 Strongly agree	14	1.0	1.1	13	1.0	1.0	
Missing	65	4.9		45	3.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [17] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: Social media interferes with my productivity and focus

80) Q17D

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	314	23.5	24.7	298	23.9	24.8
2 Disagree	242	18.1	19.0	225	18.0	18.7
3 Neither agree nor disagree	344	25.7	27.1	299	23.9	24.8
4 Agree	270	20.2	21.2	262	21.0	21.8
5 Strongly agree	101	7.6	7.9	120	9.6	10.0
Missing	65	4.9		44	3.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

III. Life and Community

81) Q18a

Question: [18] How often do you spend time doing the following: Using social media applications/sites (Facebook®, Instagram®, Snapchat®, etc.)

	Unweighted			Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	314	23.5	24.4	284	22.8	23.3	
2 About once a month or less	98	7.3	7.6	74	5.9	6.1	
3 About once a week	101	7.6	7.8	90	7.2	7.3	
4 About once a day	254	19.0	19.7	216	17.3	17.7	
5 Several times a day	446	33.4	34.6	463	37.1	37.9	
6 Almost constantly	75	5.6	5.8	94	7.5	7.7	
Missing	48	3.6		28	2.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

82) Q18b

Question: [18] How often do you spend time doing the following: Watching television or streaming videos

	Unweighted			Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	41	3.1	3.2	42	3.4	3.5	
2 About once a month or less	24	1.8	1.9	24	1.9	2.0	
3 About once a week	68	5.1	5.3	66	5.3	5.4	
4 About once a day	413	30.9	31.9	396	31.7	32.2	
5 Several times a day	602	45.1	46.5	545	43.7	44.4	
6 Almost constantly	146	10.9	11.3	155	12.4	12.6	
Missing	42	3.1		20	1.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

83) Q18c

Question: [18] How often do you spend time doing the following: Video chatting or meeting (Zoom®, Skype®, etc.)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	392	29.3	30.4	403	32.3	33.0
2 About once a month or less	269	20.1	20.9	221	17.7	18.1
3 About once a week	288	21.6	22.4	249	19.9	20.4
4 About once a day	145	10.9	11.3	149	12.0	12.2
5 Several times a day	155	11.6	12.0	153	12.3	12.5
6 Almost constantly	39	2.9	3.0	46	3.7	3.7
Missing	48	3.6		26	2.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

84) Q18d

Question: [18] How often do you spend time doing the following: Playing online games

	Unweighted			Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	679	50.8	52.9	606	48.6	49.7	
2 About once a month or less	121	9.1	9.4	146	11.7	12.0	
3 About once a week	95	7.1	7.4	85	6.8	6.9	
4 About once a day	163	12.2	12.7	168	13.5	13.8	
5 Several times a day	178	13.3	13.9	162	13.0	13.3	
6 Almost constantly	47	3.5	3.7	53	4.3	4.4	
Missing	53	4.0		27	2.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

85) Q18e

Question: [18] How often do you spend time doing the following: Posting original content to social media

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	640	47.9	49.7	578	46.3	47.4	
2 About once a month or less	323	24.2	25.1	305	24.4	25.0	
3 About once a week	170	12.7	13.2	168	13.4	13.7	
4 About once a day	88	6.6	6.8	80	6.4	6.5	
5 Several times a day	54	4.0	4.2	75	6.0	6.1	
6 Almost constantly	12	.9	.9	14	1.1	1.2	
Missing	49	3.7		28	2.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

86) Q19A

Question: [19] Have you personally done any of the following in the last 12 months? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Attended a neighborhood event, such as a picnic, parade, or street fair.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	219	16.4	100.0	222	17.8	100.0
Missing	1117	83.6		1026	82.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

87) Q19B

Question: [19] Have you personally done any of the following in the last 12 months? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Donated money to help a local organization or neighbor.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	712	53.3	100.0	608	48.7	100.0	
Missing	624	46.7		640	51.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

88) Q19C

Question: [19] Have you personally done any of the following in the last 12 months? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Worked with neighbors to make a positive change in the local community.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	239	17.9	100.0	233	18.7	100.0	
Missing	1097	82.1		1015	81.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

89) Q20

Question: [20] Which of the following best describes your (your household's) ability to get along on your (its) income? (Please mark only one.)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Always have money left over	409	30.6	31.7	361	28.9	29.5
2 Have enough with a little extra sometimes	502	37.6	38.9	469	37.5	38.3
3 Have just enough, no more	274	20.5	21.3	277	22.2	22.6
4 Can't make ends meet	104	7.8	8.1	118	9.5	9.6
Missing	47	3.5		24	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

90) Q21

Question: [21] In terms of having money, education, and a good job, how do you compare to other Americans?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0 Worst	13	1.0	1.1	11	.9	1.0	
1	11	.8	.9	13	1.1	1.2	
2	38	2.8	3.2	42	3.4	3.8	
3	71	5.3	6.0	93	7.4	8.3	
4	73	5.5	6.2	78	6.2	6.9	
5 Average	213	15.9	18.0	227	18.2	20.3	
6	131	9.8	11.1	118	9.5	10.5	
7	268	20.1	22.7	232	18.6	20.7	
8	219	16.4	18.5	181	14.5	16.1	
9	102	7.6	8.6	86	6.9	7.6	
10 Best	43	3.2	3.6	41	3.3	3.6	
Missing	154	11.5		127	10.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

91) Q22a

Question: [22] In the past 12 months, did you... Receive any kind of public assistance (like WIC, TANF, or SNAP)

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	155	11.6	12.2	197	15.8	16.3	
2 No	1119	83.8	87.8	1009	80.9	83.7	
Missing	62	4.6		42	3.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

92) Q22b

Question: [22] In the past 12 months, did you... Have health insurance

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	1171	87.6	91.7	1080	86.6	89.4	
2 No	106	7.9	8.3	127	10.2	10.6	
Missing	59	4.4		40	3.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

93) Q22c

Question: [22] In the past 12 months, did you... Have debt from medical bills

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	317	23.7	24.9	320	25.7	26.5
2 No	957	71.6	75.1	887	71.0	73.5
Missing	62	4.6		41	3.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

94) Q22d

Question: [22] In the past 12 months, did you... Seek unemployment benefits

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	166	12.4	13.1	184	14.8	15.3	
2 No	1105	82.7	86.9	1020	81.8	84.7	
Missing	65	4.9		44	3.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [22] In the past 12 months, did you... Put off getting health care because you couldn't afford it

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	204	15.3	16.0	237	19.0	19.6	
2 No	1071	80.2	84.0	973	77.9	80.4	
Missing	61	4.6		39	3.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

96) Q22f

95) Q22e

Question: [22] In the past 12 months, did you... Receive a payday loan

(2000 m (22) m m p p m m	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	32	2.4	2.5	38	3.0	3.1	
2 No	1243	93.0	97.5	1169	93.7	96.9	
Missing	61	4.6		41	3.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

97) Q23

Question: [23] How would you describe your household's ability to get food DURING THE PAST 12 MONTHS? (Please mark only one.)

	U	nweighte	d		Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 We could always afford to eat good nutritious meals	954	71.4	73.7	860	68.9	69.8	
2 We could always afford enough to eat but not always the kinds of food we should eat.	269	20.1	20.8	278	22.3	22.6	
3 Sometimes we could not afford enough to eat.	53	4.0	4.1	61	4.9	5.0	
4 Often we could not afford enough to eat.	19	1.4	1.5	33	2.6	2.7	
Missing	41	3.1		16	1.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

98) Q24a

Question: [24] How important do you think the following are for getting ahead in life? Having a good education

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not important at all	10	.7	.8	13	1.1	1.1	
2 Not very important	47	3.5	3.6	64	5.1	5.2	
3 Fairly important	350	26.2	27.0	358	28.7	29.2	
4 Very important	888	66.5	68.6	792	63.5	64.5	
Missing	41	3.1		21	1.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

99) Q24b

Question: [24] How important do you think the following are for getting ahead in life? Hard work

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not important at all	13	1.0	1.0	11	.9	.9	
2 Not very important	22	1.6	1.7	24	1.9	2.0	
3 Fairly important	185	13.8	14.3	176	14.1	14.2	
4 Very important	1076	80.5	83.0	1022	81.9	82.9	
Missing	40	3.0		15	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

100) Q24c

Question: [24] How important do you think the following are for getting ahead in life? Coming from a wealthy family

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not important at all	298	22.3	23.1	294	23.6	24.0
2 Not very important	457	34.2	35.5	403	32.3	32.9
3 Fairly important	326	24.4	25.3	302	24.2	24.7
4 Very important	207	15.5	16.1	226	18.1	18.5
Missing	48	3.6		22	1.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

101) Q24d

Question: [24] How important do you think the following are for getting ahead in life? Knowing the right people

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not important at all	59	4.4	4.6	63	5.1	5.2
2 Not very important	191	14.3	14.9	164	13.1	13.4
3 Fairly important	608	45.5	47.4	568	45.5	46.6
4 Very important	426	31.9	33.2	425	34.1	34.8
Missing	52	3.9		27	2.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

102) Q24e

Question: [24] How important do you think the following are for getting ahead in life? A person's race

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not important at all	415	31.1	32.2	442	35.4	36.1
2 Not very important	334	25.0	26.0	313	25.1	25.6
3 Fairly important	337	25.2	26.2	275	22.0	22.4
4 Very important	201	15.0	15.6	195	15.6	15.9
Missing	49	3.7		23	1.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

103) Q24f

Question: [24] How important do you think the following are for getting ahead in life? Being born a man or a woman

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not important at all	406	30.4	31.5	436	34.9	35.6
2 Not very important	361	27.0	28.0	337	27.0	27.5
3 Fairly important	345	25.8	26.8	293	23.5	23.9
4 Very important	176	13.2	13.7	159	12.7	12.9
Missing	48	3.6		23	1.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

104) Q25a

Question: [25] How close do you feel to... Your family.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not close at all	38	2.8	2.9	38	3.0	3.1	
2 Not too close	81	6.1	6.3	77	6.2	6.3	
3 Somewhat close	357	26.7	27.5	372	29.8	30.2	
4 Very close	820	61.4	63.3	744	59.6	60.4	
Missing	40	3.0		17	1.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

105) Q25b

Question: [25] How close do you feel to... Your friends.

	ι		Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not close at all	38	2.8	2.9	44	3.5	3.6
2 Not too close	154	11.5	11.9	173	13.8	14.1
3 Somewhat close	584	43.7	45.2	540	43.3	44.0
4 Very close	516	38.6	39.9	471	37.7	38.4
Missing	44	3.3		20	1.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

106) Q25c

Question: [25] How close do you feel to... Your co-workers.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not close at all	215	16.1	18.2	221	17.7	19.3	
2 Not too close	334	25.0	28.2	335	26.9	29.3	
3 Somewhat close	481	36.0	40.7	448	35.9	39.2	
4 Very close	153	11.5	12.9	139	11.1	12.1	
Missing	153	11.5		106	8.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

107) Q25dQuestion: [25] How close do you feel to... Your neighbors.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not close at all	313	23.4	24.4	340	27.3	28.0	
2 Not too close	434	32.5	33.8	407	32.6	33.4	
3 Somewhat close	435	32.6	33.9	390	31.2	32.0	
4 Very close	101	7.6	7.9	81	6.5	6.6	
Missing	53	4.0		30	2.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [25] How close do you feel to... An online community

108) Q25e

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not close at all	634	47.5	50.1	632	50.6	52.4	
2 Not too close	365	27.3	28.8	337	27.0	27.9	
3 Somewhat close	223	16.7	17.6	192	15.4	15.9	
4 Very close	44	3.3	3.5	45	3.6	3.7	
Missing	70	5.2		43	3.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

109) Q26a

Question: [26] When you were growing up, how often did you and your family... Experience serious conflict between the people living in your household

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	283	21.2	21.9	259	20.8	21.0
2 Hardly ever	424	31.7	32.8	388	31.1	31.5
3 Sometimes	341	25.5	26.4	325	26.1	26.4
4 Often	181	13.5	14.0	188	15.1	15.3
5 Always	62	4.6	4.8	72	5.8	5.8
Missing	45	3.4		16	1.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

Weighted

Weighted

110) Q26b

Question: [26] When you were growing up, how often did you and your family... Have severe financial difficulties

Unweighted

		· ·			•	
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	276	20.7	21.4	239	19.1	19.4
2 Hardly ever	354	26.5	27.5	309	24.8	25.1
3 Sometimes	386	28.9	30.0	412	33.0	33.5
4 Often	168	12.6	13.0	147	11.8	12.0
5 Always	104	7.8	8.1	122	9.8	9.9
Missing	48	3.6		19	1.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

111) Q26c

Question: [26] When you were growing up, how often did you and your family... Pray together as a family

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	357	26.7	27.6	343	27.5	27.8
2 Hardly ever	227	17.0	17.6	208	16.7	16.9
3 Sometimes	315	23.6	24.4	305	24.4	24.7
4 Often	233	17.4	18.0	206	16.5	16.7
5 Always	160	12.0	12.4	171	13.7	13.9
Missing	44	3.3		15	1.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

112) Q26d

Question: [26] When you were growing up, how often did you and your family... Attend religious services

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	191	14.3	14.8	201	16.1	16.3	
2 Hardly ever	182	13.6	14.1	164	13.2	13.3	
3 Sometimes	318	23.8	24.6	319	25.6	25.9	
4 Often	293	21.9	22.7	261	20.9	21.2	
5 Always	307	23.0	23.8	287	23.0	23.3	
Missing	45	3.4		15	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

IV. Politics

113) Q27

Question: [27] Did you vote in the 2020 election?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	1116	83.5	86.7	1021	81.8	83.2	
2 No	171	12.8	13.3	205	16.5	16.8	
Missing	49	3.7		21	1.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

114) Q28

Question: [28] Who did you want to win the Presidency?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Trump	387	29.0	30.8	403	32.3	33.6	
2 Biden	736	55.1	58.6	652	52.2	54.4	
3 Other	132	9.9	10.5	144	11.5	12.0	
Missing	81	6.1		50	4.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

115) Q29

Question: [29] Did you pray for your favored candidate to win the 2020 Presidential election?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	515	38.5	40.2	489	39.2	39.9
2 No	766	57.3	59.8	738	59.1	60.1
Missing	55	4.1		21	1.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

116) Q30AA

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Watch or listen to debates or speeches concerning the 2020 Presidential Election

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	1080	80.8	83.9	1029	82.5	83.4
2 No	208	15.6	16.1	205	16.4	16.6
Missing	48	3.6		14	1.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

117) Q30AB

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Give money to the 2020 Presidential Election

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	266	19.9	20.9	205	16.4	16.8	
2 No	1006	75.3	79.1	1010	80.9	83.2	
Missing	64	4.8		34	2.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

118) Q30AC

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Attend a rally or protest for the 2020 Presidential Election

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	65	4.9	5.1	55	4.4	4.6	
2 No	1202	90.0	94.9	1151	92.2	95.4	
Missing	69	5.2		41	3.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

119) Q30AD

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Post content on social media about the 2020 Presidential Election

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	348	26.0	27.3	360	28.9	29.5
2 No	925	69.2	72.7	860	68.9	70.5
Missing	63	4.7		28	2.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

120) Q30BA

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Watch or listen to debates or speeches concerning the Black Lives Matter Movement

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	706	52.8	56.5	668	53.5	55.5
2 No	544	40.7	43.5	537	43.0	44.5
Missing	86	6.4		43	3.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

121) Q30BB

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Give money to the Black Lives Matter Movement

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	118	8.8	9.5	111	8.9	9.3	
2 No	1121	83.9	90.5	1079	86.5	90.7	
Missing	97	7.3		58	4.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

122) Q30BC

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Attend a rally or protest for the Black Lives Matter Movement

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	90	6.7	7.3	85	6.8	7.1
2 No	1145	85.7	92.7	1103	88.4	92.9
Missing	101	7.6		60	4.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

123) Q30BD

Question: [30] In the past year, did you... Post content on social media about the Black Lives Matter Movement

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	273	20.4	22.1	281	22.5	23.6	
2 No	964	72.2	77.9	911	73.0	76.4	
Missing	99	7.4		56	4.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

124) Q31

Question: [31] How would you describe yourself politically?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Extremely conservative	59	4.4	4.7	53	4.2	4.3
2 Conservative	253	18.9	20.0	259	20.8	21.4
3 Leaning conservative	132	9.9	10.4	124	9.9	10.2
4 Moderate	397	29.7	31.3	394	31.6	32.4
5 Leaning liberal	146	10.9	11.5	128	10.3	10.5
6 Liberal	204	15.3	16.1	185	14.8	15.3
7 Extremely liberal	77	5.8	6.1	71	5.7	5.9
Missing	68	5.1		34	2.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

125) Q32

Question: [32] Do you think of yourself as a Republican, Democrat, or Independent?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strong Republican	93	7.0	7.4	90	7.2	7.4	
2 Moderate Republican	152	11.4	12.0	155	12.4	12.7	
3 Leaning Republican	112	8.4	8.9	126	10.1	10.4	
4 Independent	359	26.9	28.4	341	27.3	28.1	
5 Leaning Democrat	128	9.6	10.1	113	9.1	9.3	
6 Moderate Democrat	209	15.6	16.5	186	14.9	15.3	
7 Strong Democrat	212	15.9	16.8	204	16.3	16.8	
Missing	71	5.3		34	2.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

126) Q33a

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Government funding for abortions

Unweighted Weighted

	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	361	27.0	28.6	376	30.1	30.8
2 Oppose	326	24.4	25.8	302	24.2	24.7
3 Favor	400	29.9	31.6	384	30.8	31.5
4 Strongly favor	177	13.2	14.0	159	12.8	13.1
Missing	72	5.4		27	2.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

127) Q33b

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Government provided health insurance

	Unweighted			Weighted		
_	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	137	10.3	10.8	146	11.7	11.8
2 Oppose	188	14.1	14.8	178	14.3	14.5
3 Favor	466	34.9	36.6	429	34.4	34.9
4 Strongly favor	482	36.1	37.9	478	38.3	38.8
Missing	63	4.7		18	1.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

128) Q33c

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Requiring children to be vaccinated in order to attend public school

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	80	6.0	6.3	110	8.8	8.9	
2 Oppose	120	9.0	9.4	124	9.9	10.1	
3 Favor	541	40.5	42.4	518	41.5	42.0	
4 Strongly favor	536	40.1	42.0	482	38.6	39.0	
Missing	59	4.4		14	1.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

129) Q33d

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Laws to reduce differences in income levels

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	227	17.0	18.1	234	18.7	19.2	
2 Oppose	288	21.6	22.9	271	21.7	22.2	
3 Favor	430	32.2	34.3	411	32.9	33.7	
4 Strongly favor	310	23.2	24.7	303	24.3	24.9	
Missing	81	6.1		29	3.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

130) Q33e

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Sending all unauthorized immigrants back to their home countries

	ι		Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	337	25.2	26.6	337	27.0	27.7
2 Oppose	429	32.1	33.9	380	30.4	31.1
3 Favor	278	20.8	22.0	265	21.2	21.7
4 Strongly favor	221	16.5	17.5	238	19.1	19.5
Missing	71	5.3		28	2.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

131) Q33f

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Tighter restrictions on the sale and use of guns

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	207	15.5	16.2	218	17.5	17.8	
2 Oppose	219	16.4	17.2	261	20.9	21.3	
3 Favor	338	25.3	26.5	316	25.3	25.8	
4 Strongly favor	510	38.2	40.0	430	34.5	35.1	
Missing	62	4.6		22	1.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Stronger environmental laws to fight climate change

132) Q33g

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	118	8.8	9.3	124	10.0	10.1
2 Oppose	170	12.7	13.4	197	15.8	16.0
3 Favor	420	31.4	33.1	413	33.1	33.6
4 Strongly favor	561	42.0	44.2	494	39.6	40.3
Missing	67	5.0		20	1.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

133) Q33h

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Stronger laws to protect religious liberty

		· ·				
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	80	6.0	6.3	86	6.9	7.0
2 Oppose	213	15.9	16.8	187	15.0	15.3
3 Favor	597	44.7	47.2	587	47.1	48.0
4 Strongly favor	376	28.1	29.7	364	29.1	29.7
Missing	70	5.2		25	2.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

134) Q33i

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Stronger laws to protect LGBTQ+ rights

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	150	11.2	12.2	154	12.3	12.9	
2 Oppose	228	17.1	18.5	243	19.4	20.3	
3 Favor	498	37.3	40.5	452	36.2	37.9	
4 Strongly favor	355	26.6	28.8	345	27.6	28.9	
Missing	105	7.9		55	4.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

135) Q33j

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Government providing free college tuition

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	237	17.7	18.7	253	20.2	20.7	
2 Oppose	271	20.3	21.4	247	19.8	20.2	
3 Favor	406	30.4	32.1	374	29.9	30.6	
4 Strongly favor	352	26.3	27.8	348	27.9	28.5	
Missing	70	5.2		27	2.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

136) Q33k

Question: [33] Do you favor or oppose the following? Reforming police to prevent racial bias

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	101	7.6	8.0	113	9.0	9.3	
2 Oppose	137	10.3	10.9	149	11.9	12.2	
3 Favor	470	35.2	37.4	449	36.0	36.9	
4 Strongly favor	550	41.2	43.7	506	40.6	41.6	
Missing	78	5.8		31	2.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

137) Q34A

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? Black Lives Matter

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	252	18.9	20.1	273	21.9	22.6	
2 Oppose	123	9.2	9.8	128	10.3	10.6	
3 Support	390	29.2	31.1	342	27.4	28.3	
4 Strongly support	365	27.3	29.1	346	27.7	28.6	
9 Don't know	126	9.4	10.0	121	9.7	10.0	
Missing	80	6.0		37	3.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

138) Q34B

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? #MeToo

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	154	11.5	12.4	168	13.5	14.1	
2 Oppose	114	8.5	9.2	112	9.0	9.4	
3 Support	435	32.6	35.0	396	31.7	33.2	
4 Strongly support	301	22.5	24.2	278	22.3	23.3	
9 Don't know	239	17.9	19.2	238	19.0	19.9	
Missing	93	7.0		56	4.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

139) Q34C

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? Pro-Life

		J			Ü	
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	203	15.2	16.3	198	15.9	16.6
2 Oppose	229	17.1	18.4	213	17.0	17.8
3 Support	348	26.0	28.0	302	24.2	25.3
4 Strongly support	304	22.8	24.4	298	23.9	25.0
9 Don't know	161	12.1	12.9	181	14.5	15.2
Missing	91	6.8		56	4.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? Antifa

140) Q34D

141) Q34E

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	534	40.0	43.9	536	43.0	45.5	
2 Oppose	177	13.2	14.5	157	12.6	13.3	
3 Support	87	6.5	7.1	79	6.3	6.7	
4 Strongly support	42	3.1	3.5	45	3.6	3.8	
9 Don't know	377	28.2	31.0	360	28.9	30.6	
Missing	119	8.9		70	5.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? White nationalism

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	869	65.0	69.6	829	66.4	69.2	
2 Oppose	179	13.4	14.3	162	12.9	13.5	
3 Support	36	2.7	2.9	39	3.1	3.2	
4 Strongly support	7	.5	.6	6	.5	.5	
9 Don't know	158	11.8	12.7	162	13.0	13.5	
Missing	87	6.5		51	4.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

142) Q34F

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? Anti-vaccination

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	656	49.1	52.5	580	46.5	48.4
2 Oppose	300	22.5	24.0	303	24.3	25.2
3 Support	93	7.0	7.4	88	7.1	7.4
4 Strongly support	40	3.0	3.2	39	3.1	3.2
9 Don't know	160	12.0	12.8	190	15.2	15.8
Missing	87	6.5		48	3.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

143) Q34G

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? QAnon

		Ü			Ü	
-	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly oppose	719	53.8	58.9	665	53.3	56.6
2 Oppose	117	8.8	9.6	99	7.9	8.4
3 Support	26	1.9	2.1	30	2.4	2.5
4 Strongly support	9	.7	.7	14	1.1	1.2
9 Don't know	350	26.2	28.7	366	29.3	31.2
Missing	115	8.6		74	6.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Unweighted

Weighted

Question: [34] Do you support or oppose these social movements? Gun control

144) Q34H

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly oppose	265	19.8	20.9	267	21.4	21.8	
2 Oppose	158	11.8	12.4	166	13.3	13.5	
3 Support	342	25.6	26.9	311	24.9	25.4	
4 Strongly support	418	31.3	32.9	387	31.0	31.6	
9 Don't know	87	6.5	6.9	94	7.6	7.7	
Missing	66	4.9		23	1.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

145) Q35A

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. The federal

government should declare the United States a Christian nation.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	614	46.0	48.1	572	45.8	46.3	
2 Somewhat disagree	153	11.5	12.0	140	11.3	11.4	
3 Undecided	236	17.7	18.5	254	20.4	20.6	
4 Somewhat agree	145	10.9	11.4	147	11.8	11.9	
5 Strongly agree	128	9.6	10.0	121	9.7	9.8	
Missing	60	4.5		13	1.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

146) Q35B

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. The federal government should advocate Christian values.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	409	30.6	32.1	402	32.2	32.8	
2 Somewhat disagree	159	11.9	12.5	139	11.1	11.3	
3 Undecided	232	17.4	18.2	225	18.0	18.4	
4 Somewhat agree	284	21.3	22.3	277	22.2	22.6	
5 Strongly agree	189	14.1	14.8	183	14.7	15.0	
Missing	63	4.7		21	1.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

147) Q35C

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. The federal government should enforce strict separation of church and state.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	92	6.9	7.3	98	7.8	8.0	
2 Somewhat disagree	130	9.7	10.3	139	11.1	11.4	
3 Undecided	220	16.5	17.4	223	17.9	18.3	
4 Somewhat agree	297	22.2	23.5	273	21.9	22.5	
5 Strongly agree	523	39.1	41.4	484	38.8	39.8	
Missing	74	5.5		31	2.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

148) Q35D

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. The federal government should allow the display of religious symbols in public spaces.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	186	13.9	14.6	163	13.1	13.4	
2 Somewhat disagree	172	12.9	13.5	166	13.3	13.6	
3 Undecided	294	22.0	23.1	283	22.6	23.1	
4 Somewhat agree	347	26.0	27.3	347	27.8	28.4	
5 Strongly agree	271	20.3	21.3	264	21.1	21.6	
Missing	66	4.9		25	2.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

149) Q35E

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. The success of the United States is part of God's plan.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	405	30.3	31.9	384	30.8	31.4	
2 Somewhat disagree	137	10.3	10.8	119	9.5	9.7	
3 Undecided	275	20.6	21.7	273	21.8	22.3	
4 Somewhat agree	185	13.8	14.6	194	15.6	15.9	
5 Strongly agree	267	20.0	21.0	253	20.3	20.7	
Missing	67	5.0		25	2.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

150) Q35F

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. The federal government should allow prayer in public schools.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	248	18.6	19.6	223	17.9	18.2	
2 Somewhat disagree	124	9.3	9.8	106	8.5	8.6	
3 Undecided	219	16.4	17.3	218	17.5	17.8	
4 Somewhat agree	312	23.4	24.6	320	25.7	26.1	
5 Strongly agree	364	27.2	28.7	360	28.9	29.3	
Missing	69	5.2		20	1.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

151) Q35G

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. The world would be a better place if people from other countries were more like Americans.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	435	32.6	34.3	393	31.5	32.0	
2 Somewhat disagree	301	22.5	23.7	294	23.5	24.0	
3 Undecided	297	22.2	23.4	299	23.9	24.4	
4 Somewhat agree	147	11.0	11.6	146	11.7	11.9	
5 Strongly agree	89	6.7	7.0	95	7.6	7.8	
Missing	67	5.0		22	1.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

152) Q35H

Question: [35] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. Generally speaking, the United States is a better country than most other countries.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	141	10.6	11.1	148	11.9	12.0	
2 Somewhat disagree	193	14.4	15.1	178	14.3	14.5	
3 Undecided	171	12.8	13.4	164	13.1	13.3	
4 Somewhat agree	414	31.0	32.5	399	31.9	32.3	
5 Strongly agree	356	26.6	27.9	344	27.6	27.9	
Missing	61	4.6		15	1.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

153) Q36A

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: The conservative majority on the Supreme Court does not reflect the values of the country.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	105	7.9	8.3	91	7.3	7.5
2 Disagree	194	14.5	15.4	191	15.3	15.7
3 Neither agree nor disagree	427	32.0	33.8	427	34.2	35.2
4 Agree	311	23.3	24.6	286	22.9	23.5
5 Strongly agree	225	16.8	17.8	220	17.6	18.1
Missing	74	5.5		34	2.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

154) Q36B

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: The dangers of the COVID-19 pandemic are exaggerated by mainstream media.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	377	28.2	29.6	304	24.3	24.8
2 Disagree	310	23.2	24.4	279	22.4	22.8
3 Neither agree nor disagree	173	12.9	13.6	190	15.2	15.5
4 Agree	230	17.2	18.1	255	20.4	20.8
5 Strongly agree	183	13.7	14.4	196	15.7	16.0
Missing	63	4.7		24	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

155) Q36C

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: The Trump administration failed in its response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	222	16.6	17.4	233	18.7	19.0
2 Disagree	155	11.6	12.2	166	13.3	13.6
3 Neither agree nor disagree	125	9.4	9.8	137	10.9	11.1
4 Agree	188	14.1	14.7	170	13.6	13.8
5 Strongly agree	585	43.8	45.9	520	41.7	42.4
Missing	61	4.6		22	1.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

156) Q36D

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: Top Democrats are involved in elite child sex-trafficking rings.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	560	41.9	44.4	468	37.5	38.5
2 Disagree	136	10.2	10.8	114	9.1	9.4
3 Neither agree nor disagree	410	30.7	32.5	448	35.9	36.9
4 Agree	82	6.1	6.5	92	7.4	7.6
5 Strongly agree	73	5.5	5.8	93	7.5	7.7
Missing	75	5.6		32	2.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

157) Q36E

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: A vaccine for COVID-19 should not be trusted.

	U	nweighte	d	Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	537	40.2	42.4	462	37.0	37.7
2 Disagree	326	24.4	25.7	281	22.5	23.0
3 Neither agree nor disagree	273	20.4	21.5	321	25.7	26.3
4 Agree	84	6.3	6.6	111	8.9	9.1
5 Strongly agree	48	3.6	3.8	48	3.9	4.0
Missing	68	5.1		24	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

158) Q36F

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: White supremacists are the biggest terrorist threat to the country right now.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	176	13.2	13.9	172	13.8	14.1
2 Disagree	170	12.7	13.4	169	13.5	13.8
3 Neither agree nor disagree	232	17.4	18.3	264	21.2	21.7
4 Agree	294	22.0	23.2	244	19.6	20.0
5 Strongly agree	395	29.6	31.2	370	29.7	30.4
Missing	69	5.2		28	2.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

159) Q36G

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: The 2020 Presidential election was rigged and its outcome did not reflect the will of the people.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	688	51.5	54.0	602	48.2	49.1
2 Disagree	144	10.8	11.3	116	9.3	9.5
3 Neither agree nor disagree	178	13.3	14.0	217	17.4	17.7
4 Agree	116	8.7	9.1	121	9.7	9.9
5 Strongly agree	147	11.0	11.5	169	13.5	13.8
Missing	63	4.7		23	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

160) Q36H

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: Calling COVID-19 the "China virus" promotes discrimination against Asians.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	176	13.2	13.8	177	14.2	14.5
2 Disagree	192	14.4	15.1	189	15.2	15.5
3 Neither agree nor disagree	178	13.3	14.0	194	15.5	15.8
4 Agree	293	21.9	23.0	276	22.1	22.5
5 Strongly agree	434	32.5	34.1	388	31.1	31.7
Missing	63	4.7		23	1.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

161) Q36I (i)

Question: [36] Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements: It is sometimes justified for American citizens to take violent action against the government.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	569	42.6	44.8	480	38.5	39.4
2 Disagree	308	23.1	24.3	284	22.8	23.3
3 Neither agree nor disagree	246	18.4	19.4	287	23.0	23.5
4 Agree	101	7.6	8.0	115	9.2	9.4
5 Strongly agree	46	3.4	3.6	53	4.2	4.3
Missing	66	4.9		29	2.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

162) Q37A

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: ABC / CBS / NBC News

	L	Weighted				
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	822	61.5	66.1	756	60.6	62.9
2 No	422	31.6	33.9	447	35.8	37.1
Missing	92	6.9		45	3.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

163) Q37B

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Breitbart

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	46	3.4	4.0	46	3.7	4.1	
2 No	1106	82.8	96.0	1079	86.5	95.9	
Missing	184	13.8		123	9.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

164) Q37C

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: CNN

	I		Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	603	45.1	49.5	558	44.7	47.2
2 No	616	46.1	50.5	624	50.0	52.8
Missing	117	8.8		67	5.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

165) Q37D

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Daily Caller

	l		Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	46	3.4	4.0	61	4.9	5.5
2 No	1104	82.6	96.0	1060	84.9	94.5
Missing	186	13.9		127	10.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

166) Q37E

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Fox News

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	508	38.0	42.3	488	39.1	41.8
2 No	694	51.9	57.7	681	54.6	58.2
Missing	134	10.0		79	6.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Huffington Post

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	193	14.4	16.6	168	13.4	14.8
2 No	972	72.8	83.4	967	77.5	85.2
Missing	171	12.8		113	9.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

168) Q37G

167) Q37F

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: New York Times

			Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	438	32.8	37.2	396	31.7	34.6
2 No	739	55.3	62.8	747	59.8	65.4
Missing	159	11.9		106	8.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

169) Q37H

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: PBS / NPR

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	490	36.7	41.1	409	32.8	35.5
2 No	702	52.5	58.9	743	59.5	64.5
Missing	144	10.8		96	7.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

170) Q37I (i)

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Politico

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	213	15.9	18.4	188	15.0	16.6	
2 No	947	70.9	81.6	943	75.5	83.4	
Missing	176	13.2		118	9.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

171) Q37J

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Rush Limbaugh Show (radio)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	82	6.1	7.1	79	6.3	7.0
2 No	1074	80.4	92.9	1049	84.0	93.0
Missing	180	13.5		120	9.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

172) Q37K

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Sean Hannity Show (radio)

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	102	7.6	8.8	97	7.8	8.6	
2 No	1052	78.7	91.2	1033	82.8	91.4	
Missing	182	13.6		118	9.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

173) Q37L

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Vox

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	96	7.2	8.4	98	7.9	8.8	
2 No	1052	78.7	91.6	1023	81.9	91.2	
Missing	188	14.1		127	10.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

174) Q37M

Question: [37] In the past WEEK, did you get your political news from any of the following sources: Washington Post

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	367	27.5	31.3	335	26.8	29.3
2 No	807	60.4	68.7	806	64.6	70.7
Missing	162	12.1		108	8.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

175) Q38

Question: [38] How much would you say that you trust people in general?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	79	5.9	6.3	95	7.6	7.9	
2 Only a little	288	21.6	22.9	325	26.0	26.8	
3 Some	709	53.1	56.4	650	52.1	53.6	
4 A lot	182	13.6	14.5	141	11.3	11.7	
Missing	78	5.8		36	2.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

176) Q39

Question: [39] If you were unsure of what was right or wrong in a particular situation, which of the following best describes how you would decide what to do? Would you: (Please mark only one box.)

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Do what would make you feel happy	209	15.6	17.1	222	17.8	18.7	
2 Do what would help you to get ahead	79	5.9	6.4	101	8.1	8.5	
3 Follow the advice of an authority, such as a parent, relative, or person you respect	535	40.0	43.7	486	39.0	41.1	
4 Do what you think God or scripture tells you is right	402	30.1	32.8	376	30.1	31.7	
Missing	111	8.3		64	5.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

V. Culture

177) Q40A

Question: [40] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. In a disaster, women should be rescued before men.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	94	7.0	7.5	83	6.6	6.8
2 Disagree	458	34.3	36.5	445	35.6	36.4
3 Agree	548	41.0	43.7	545	43.7	44.6
4 Strongly agree	154	11.5	12.3	150	12.0	12.2
Missing	82	6.1		25	2.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

178) Q40B

Question: [40] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. Women are naturally more caring than men.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	53	4.0	4.2	56	4.5	4.6	
2 Disagree	366	27.4	29.0	350	28.1	28.5	
3 Agree	654	49.0	51.8	627	50.2	51.0	
4 Strongly agree	190	14.2	15.0	195	15.6	15.9	
Missing	73	5.5		20	1.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

179) Q40C

Question: [40] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. A man needs a woman to feel complete.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	247	18.5	19.5	258	20.7	21.1
2 Disagree	633	47.4	50.1	598	47.9	48.7
3 Agree	302	22.6	23.9	285	22.8	23.2
4 Strongly agree	82	6.1	6.5	85	6.8	7.0
Missing	72	5.4		22	1.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

180) Q40D

Question: [40] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. Most women fail to appreciate all that men do for them.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	232	17.4	18.5	238	19.0	19.5	
2 Disagree	688	51.5	54.8	642	51.4	52.6	
3 Agree	298	22.3	23.7	296	23.7	24.2	
4 Strongly agree	37	2.8	2.9	45	3.6	3.7	
Missing	81	6.1		28	2.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

181) Q40E

Question: [40] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. Women seek to gain power by getting control over men.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	345	25.8	27.5	341	27.3	27.9	
2 Disagree	670	50.1	53.4	621	49.7	50.7	
3 Agree	202	15.1	16.1	218	17.5	17.8	
4 Strongly agree	38	2.8	3.0	44	3.5	3.6	
Missing	81	6.1		24	1.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

182) Q40F

Question: [40] Rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statements. Most women interpret innocent remarks or acts as being sexist.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	221	16.5	17.7	230	18.4	18.9
2 Disagree	730	54.6	58.3	694	55.6	57.2
3 Agree	261	19.5	20.8	248	19.9	20.4
4 Strongly agree	40	3.0	3.2	42	3.4	3.5
Missing	84	6.3		34	2.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

183) Q41

Question: [41] Do you consider yourself a strong feminist, a feminist, or are you not a feminist?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not a feminist	674	50.4	55.4	675	54.1	56.7	
2 Feminist	450	33.7	37.0	430	34.4	36.1	
3 Strong feminist	93	7.0	7.6	86	6.9	7.2	
Missing	119	8.9		57	4.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

[Note: Q42NA ("not applicable" answer to gun questions) was positioned close to the end of the file]

184) Q42A_1

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Handgun/Revolver as a collector's Item

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 As a Collector's Item	54	4.0	100.0	54	4.3	100.0
Missing	1282	96.0		1194	95.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

185) Q42A_2

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Handgun/Revolver for recreation

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 For Recreation	124	9.3	100.0	127	10.2	100.0	
Missing	1212	90.7		1121	89.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

186) Q42A_3

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (Please mark all that apply.) Handgun/Revolver for protection

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 For Protection	283	21.2	100.0	280	22.4	100.0
Missing	1053	78.8		968	77.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

187) Q42B_1

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (Please mark all that apply.) Long Gun as a collector's Item

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 As a Collector's Item	64	4.8	100.0	58	4.7	100.0
Missing	1272	95.2		1190	95.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

188) Q42B_2

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Long gun for recreation

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 For Recreation	209	15.6	100.0	220	17.6	100.0	
Missing	1127	84.4		1028	82.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

189) Q42B_3

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (Please mark all that apply.) Long gun for protection

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 For Protection	116	8.7	100.0	125	10.0	100.0
Missing	1220	91.3		1123	90.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

190) Q42C_1

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Automatic/Semi-automatic weapon as a collector's Item

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 As a Collector's Item	31	2.3	100.0	37	3.0	100.0
Missing	1305	97.7		1211	97.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

191) Q42C_2

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Automatic/Semi-automatic weapon for recreation

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 For Recreation	104	7.8	100.0	112	9.0	100.0
Missing	1232	92.2		1136	91.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

192) Q42C_3

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (*Please mark all that apply.*) Automatic/Semi-automatic weapon for protection

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 For Protection	112	8.4	100.0	128	10.2	100.0
Missing	1224	91.6		1120	89.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

193) Q43A

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: Safe

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	15	1.1	3.6	14	1.1	3.4
2 Disagree	26	1.9	6.2	17	1.4	4.1
3 Neither agree nor disagree	115	8.6	27.4	108	8.6	25.6
4 Agree	158	11.8	37.7	159	12.8	37.8
5 Strongly agree	105	7.9	25.1	122	9.8	29.1
Missing	917	68.6		827	66.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

194) Q43B

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: Responsible

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	18	1.3	4.3	14	1.1	3.2
2 Disagree	31	2.3	7.4	29	2.3	6.8
3 Neither agree nor disagree	148	11.1	35.2	141	11.3	33.3
4 Agree	144	10.8	34.2	152	12.2	35.8
5 Strongly agree	80	6.0	19.0	88	7.1	20.8
Missing	915	68.5		825	66.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

195) Q43C

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: Confident

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	25	1.9	5.9	26	2.1	6.1
2 Disagree	50	3.7	11.9	46	3.7	10.8
3 Neither agree nor disagree	198	14.8	47.0	190	15.2	44.6
4 Agree	95	7.1	22.6	105	8.4	24.7
5 Strongly agree	53	4.0	12.6	59	4.7	13.9
Missing	915	68.5		822	65.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

196) Q43D

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: Patriotic

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	70	5.2	16.7	62	4.9	14.7
2 Disagree	73	5.5	17.4	76	6.1	18.1
3 Neither agree nor disagree	185	13.8	44.2	187	15.0	44.6
4 Agree	53	4.0	12.6	53	4.2	12.6
5 Strongly agree	38	2.8	9.1	42	3.4	10.1
Missing	917	68.6		829	66.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

197) Q43E

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: In control of my fate

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	46	3.4	11.0	51	4.1	12.0
2 Disagree	67	5.0	16.0	52	4.1	12.2
3 Neither agree nor disagree	172	12.9	41.0	170	13.6	40.2
4 Agree	93	7.0	22.1	104	8.3	24.6
5 Strongly agree	42	3.1	10.0	46	3.7	11.0
Missing	916	68.6		826	66.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

198) Q43F

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: More valuable to my family

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	57	4.3	13.5	58	4.6	13.6
2 Disagree	83	6.2	19.7	76	6.1	17.9
3 Neither agree nor disagree	180	13.5	42.7	168	13.4	39.5
4 Agree	65	4.9	15.4	78	6.2	18.3
5 Strongly agree	37	2.8	8.8	45	3.6	10.7
Missing	914	68.4		824	66.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

199) Q43G

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: More valuable to my community

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	64	4.8	15.2	57	4.6	13.5
2 Disagree	82	6.1	19.4	76	6.1	18.0
3 Neither agree nor disagree	194	14.5	46.0	201	16.1	47.4
4 Agree	52	3.9	12.3	57	4.6	13.4
5 Strongly agree	30	2.2	7.1	33	2.6	7.7
Missing	914	68.4		824	66.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

200) Q43H

Question: [43] Owning a gun makes me feel: Respected

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	83	6.2	19.8	77	6.2	18.3
2 Disagree	89	6.7	21.2	92	7.4	21.8
3 Neither agree nor disagree	212	15.9	50.6	208	16.7	49.4
4 Agree	21	1.6	5.0	25	2.0	6.0
5 Strongly agree	14	1.0	3.3	19	1.5	4.5
Missing	917	68.6		827	66.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

201) Q44A

Question: [44] How big of a problem are the following situations in the United States? White households, on average, have more wealth than Black households.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a problem	276	20.7	22.4	296	23.8	24.6
2 Minor problem	457	34.2	37.1	462	37.0	38.4
3 Major problem	499	37.4	40.5	445	35.6	37.0
Missing	104	7.8		45	3.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

202) Q44B

Question: [44] How big of a problem are the following situations in the United States? Christians, on average, have more work accommodations for their religious observances than other religious groups.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a problem	519	38.8	42.5	508	40.7	42.6
2 Minor problem	502	37.6	41.1	483	38.7	40.5
3 Major problem	199	14.9	16.3	201	16.1	16.9
Missing	116	8.7		57	4.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

203) Q44C

Question: [44] How big of a problem are the following situations in the United States? The rate of arrest, conviction, and length of prison sentences for Blacks is higher than for Whites.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a problem	198	14.8	16.1	215	17.2	17.9
2 Minor problem	274	20.5	22.3	288	23.1	24.0
3 Major problem	759	56.8	61.7	700	56.1	58.1
Missing	105	7.9		45	3.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

204) Q44D

Question: [44] How big of a problem are the following situations in the United States? Non-Christian religious communities have higher rates of vandalism than Christian communities.

	U	Weighted				
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a problem	302	22.6	25.1	298	23.9	25.4
2 Minor problem	515	38.5	42.7	514	41.2	43.7
3 Major problem	388	29.0	32.2	363	29.1	30.9
Missing	131	9.8		73	5.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

205) Q44E

Question: [44] How big of a problem are the following situations in the United States? The rate of healthcare coverage and access for Blacks is lower than that of Whites.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a problem	179	13.4	14.7	202	16.2	17.0
2 Minor problem	328	24.6	27.0	350	28.0	29.4
3 Major problem	708	53.0	58.3	636	51.0	53.6
Missing	121	9.1		60	4.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [44] How big of a problem are the following situations in the United States? Christians are overrepresented in federal and state political leadership.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a problem	513	38.4	42.3	504	40.4	42.8
2 Minor problem	393	29.4	32.4	367	29.4	31.2
3 Major problem	306	22.9	25.2	306	24.5	26.0
Missing	124	9.3		72	5.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

207) Q45a

206) Q44F

Question: [45] In your view, should Americans improve <u>racial</u> divisions in American society by: Doing nothing

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	130	9.7	10.6	139	11.1	11.6	
2 No	1099	82.3	89.4	1062	85.1	88.4	
Missing	107	8.0		48	3.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

208) Q45b

Question: [45] In your view, should Americans improve $\underline{\text{racial}}$ divisions in American society by: Making friends with people of different races

	l		Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	1125	84.2	91.3	1089	87.3	90.4
2 No	107	8.0	8.7	116	9.3	9.6
Missing	104	7.8		43	3.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

209) Q45c

Question: [45] In your view, should Americans improve <u>racial</u> divisions in American society by: Educating themselves about racial minority disadvantages

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	1100	82.3	88.6	1049	84.1	86.6
2 No	142	10.6	11.4	163	13.0	13.4
Missing	94	7.0		36	2.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

210) Q45d

Question: [45] In your view, should Americans improve <u>racial</u> divisions in American society by: Participating in public protests

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	423	31.7	34.8	397	31.8	33.4
2 No	791	59.2	65.2	792	63.4	66.6
Missing	122	9.1		59	4.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

211) Q45e

Question: [45] In your view, should Americans improve <u>racial</u> divisions in American society by: Supporting policies that lessen economic, health, and legal disparities

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	870	65.1	71.4	798	64.0	67.5
2 No	348	26.0	28.6	384	30.8	32.5
Missing	118	8.8		65	5.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

212) Q45f

Question: [45] In your view, should Americans improve <u>racial</u> divisions in American society by: Offering reparations for racial injustice

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	542	40.6	44.6	505	40.5	42.9	
2 No	673	50.4	55.4	671	53.8	57.1	
Missing	121	9.1		72	5.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

213) Q46A

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Latinos

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	1075	80.5	88.0	1035	82.9	87.0
2 Somewhat a threat	127	9.5	10.4	135	10.8	11.4
3 Very much a threat	19	1.4	1.6	19	1.5	1.6
Missing	115	8.6		59	4.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

214) Q46B

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Conservative Christians

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	687	51.4	55.9	683	54.7	56.9
2 Somewhat a threat	342	25.6	27.8	321	25.7	26.7
3 Very much a threat	200	15.0	16.3	197	15.8	16.4
Missing	107	8.0		48	3.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Democrats

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	799	59.8	64.7	728	58.3	60.3
2 Somewhat a threat	271	20.3	22.0	290	23.2	24.0
3 Very much a threat	164	12.3	13.3	188	15.1	15.6
Missing	102	7.6		42	3.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

216) Q46D

215) Q46C

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Whites

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	819	61.3	66.6	802	64.3	67.4
2 Somewhat a threat	335	25.1	27.3	301	24.1	25.3
3 Very much a threat	75	5.6	6.1	86	6.9	7.3
Missing	107	8.0		59	4.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

217) Q46E

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Atheists

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	873	65.3	71.4	830	66.5	70.0
2 Somewhat a threat	252	18.9	20.6	263	21.1	22.2
3 Very much a threat	97	7.3	7.9	92	7.4	7.8
Missing	114	8.5		62	5.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Native Americans

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	1169	87.5	95.4	1123	90.0	94.5
2 Somewhat a threat	43	3.2	3.5	49	3.9	4.1
3 Very much a threat	14	1.0	1.1	17	1.4	1.4
Missing	110	8.2		59	4.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

219) Q46G

218) Q46F

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Republicans

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	609	45.6	49.5	586	47.0	49.1
2 Somewhat a threat	398	29.8	32.3	394	31.6	33.0
3 Very much a threat	224	16.8	18.2	214	17.2	17.9
Missing	105	7.9		53	4.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

220) Q46H

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Muslims

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	825	61.8	67.2	788	63.2	66.0
2 Somewhat a threat	320	24.0	26.1	319	25.5	26.7
3 Very much a threat	82	6.1	6.7	88	7.0	7.3
Missing	109	8.2		53	4.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

221) Q46I (i)

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Blacks

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	982	73.5	79.8	960	77.0	79.8
2 Somewhat a threat	206	15.4	16.7	202	16.2	16.8
3 Very much a threat	43	3.2	3.5	40	3.2	3.4
Missing	105	7.9		45	3.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

222) Q46J

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Buddhists

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	1078	80.7	88.2	1021	81.8	86.3
2 Somewhat a threat	116	8.7	9.5	134	10.7	11.3
3 Very much a threat	28	2.1	2.3	28	2.2	2.4
Missing	114	8.5		65	5.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

223) Q46K

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Asian Americans

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	1115	83.5	90.9	1065	85.3	89.2
2 Somewhat a threat	94	7.0	7.7	112	9.0	9.4
3 Very much a threat	18	1.3	1.5	17	1.4	1.5
Missing	109	8.2		54	4.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [46] Please indicate whether you feel that people in the following groups threaten the unity of American society. Immigrants

224) Q46L

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Not a threat	864	64.7	70.2	828	66.4	69.2
2 Somewhat a threat	291	21.8	23.7	289	23.2	24.2
3 Very much a threat	75	5.6	6.1	79	6.3	6.6
Missing	106	7.9		51	4.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

VI. Religious Behaviors and Attitudes

225) Q47

Question: [47] How religious do you consider yourself to be?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not religious	311	23.3	24.7	303	24.3	24.7	
2 Slightly religious	244	18.3	19.4	266	21.3	21.6	
3 Moderately religious	427	32.0	33.9	407	32.6	33.1	
4 Very religious	233	17.4	18.5	209	16.8	17.0	
8 I don't know	43	3.2	3.4	44	3.5	3.6	
Missing	78	5.8		19	1.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

226) Q48

Question: [48] How spiritual do you consider yourself to be?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not spiritual	146	10.9	11.6	163	13.1	13.3	
2 Slightly spiritual	242	18.1	19.3	254	20.4	20.7	
3 Moderately spiritual	428	32.0	34.1	407	32.6	33.2	
4 Very spiritual	397	29.7	31.7	355	28.4	29.0	
8 I don't know	41	3.1	3.3	46	3.7	3.7	
Missing	82	6.1		23	1.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [49] Outside of attending religious services, about how often do you spend time alone reading the Bible, Koran, Torah, or other sacred book?

227) Q49

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
0 Never	438	32.8	34.9	448	35.9	36.5
1 Less than once a year	161	12.1	12.8	172	13.8	14.0
2 Once or twice a year	116	8.7	9.3	117	9.4	9.5
3 Several times a year	101	7.6	8.1	91	7.3	7.4
4 Once a month	52	3.9	4.1	54	4.3	4.4
5 2-3 times a month	48	3.6	3.8	46	3.7	3.7
6 About once a week	76	5.7	6.1	65	5.2	5.3
7 Several times a week	117	8.8	9.3	115	9.2	9.3
8 Daily	145	10.9	11.6	119	9.6	9.7
Missing	82	6.1		21	1.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

228) Q50

Question: [50] Which <u>one</u> statement comes closest to your personal beliefs about the Bible? (Please mark only one box.)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 The Bible means exactly what it says. It should be taken literally, word-for-word, on all subjects.	189	14.1	15.8	204	16.4	17.2
2 The Bible is perfectly true, but it should not be taken literally, word-for-word. We must interpret its meaning.	372	27.8	31.1	352	28.2	29.8
3 The Bible contains some human error.	164	12.3	13.7	159	12.7	13.4
4 The Bible is an ancient book of history and legends.	326	24.4	27.2	310	24.9	26.2
8 I don't know.	147	11.0	12.3	159	12.7	13.4
Missing	138	10.3		64	5.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

229) Q51

Question: [51] Which <u>one</u> statement comes closest to your personal beliefs about God? (*Please mark only one box.*) [Note the skip pattern below]

	U	nweighte	d	Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 I have <u>no doubts</u> that God exists	604	45.2	50.3	577	46.3	48.9
2 I believe in God, but with <u>some</u> <u>doubts</u>	136	10.2	11.3	133	10.7	11.3
3 I sometimes believe in God	40	3.0	3.3	46	3.7	3.9
4 I believe in a <u>higher power or</u> <u>cosmic force</u>	189	14.1	15.7	182	14.6	15.5
5 I don't know and there is no way to find out – Skip to Question 54	107	8.0	8.9	97	7.8	8.3
6 I do not believe in God – Skip to Question 54	85	6.4	7.1	88	7.0	7.4
7 I have no opinion – Skip to	40	3.0	3.3	56	4.5	4.7
Question 54						
Missing	135	10.1		68	5.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

230) Q52a

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God is concerned with the well-being of the world.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	50	3.7	5.3	47	3.8	5.1
2 Disagree	95	7.1	10.1	87	6.9	9.4
3 Agree	355	26.6	37.8	342	27.4	37.2
4 Strongly agree	438	32.8	46.7	443	35.5	48.2
Missing	398	29.8		329	26.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

231) Q52b

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God is angered by my personal sins.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	193	14.4	20.8	195	15.6	21.5
2 Disagree	364	27.2	39.3	331	26.6	36.6
3 Agree	268	20.1	28.9	271	21.7	29.9
4 Strongly agree	101	7.6	10.9	109	8.7	12.0
Missing	410	30.7		342	27.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

232) Q52c

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God is directly involved in world affairs.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	156	11.7	16.9	142	11.4	15.7	
2 Disagree	324	24.3	35.1	313	25.1	34.6	
3 Agree	276	20.7	29.9	280	22.4	30.9	
4 Strongly agree	167	12.5	18.1	170	13.6	18.8	
Missing	413	30.9		343	27.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

233) Q52d

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God is concerned with my personal well-being.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	63	4.7	6.8	55	4.4	6.1
2 Disagree	107	8.0	11.5	85	6.8	9.3
3 Agree	422	31.6	45.3	424	34.0	46.7
4 Strongly agree	339	25.4	36.4	345	27.6	37.9
Missing	405	30.3		338	27.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

234) Q52e

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God is directly involved in my affairs.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	101	7.6	10.9	89	7.2	9.9	
2 Disagree	244	18.3	26.3	232	18.6	25.6	
3 Agree	334	25.0	36.0	340	27.2	37.5	
4 Strongly agree	249	18.6	26.8	245	19.6	27.0	
Missing	408	30.5		341	27.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

235) Q52f

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God is angered by human sins.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	131	9.8	14.1	130	10.4	14.4	
2 Disagree	283	21.2	30.5	267	21.4	29.4	
3 Agree	350	26.2	37.8	339	27.1	37.3	
4 Strongly agree	163	12.2	17.6	171	13.7	18.9	
Missing	409	30.6		341	27.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

236) Q52g

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God seems impersonal to me.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	323	24.2	35.3	325	26.1	36.4
2 Disagree	390	29.2	42.6	368	29.5	41.2
3 Agree	163	12.2	17.8	162	13.0	18.1
4 Strongly agree	40	3.0	4.4	38	3.1	4.3
Missing	420	31.4		355	28.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

237) Q52h

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God seems to have little or no interest in my personal problems.

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	328	24.6	35.5	327	26.2	36.2
2 Disagree	408	30.5	44.1	400	32.0	44.3
3 Agree	142	10.6	15.4	127	10.2	14.1
4 Strongly agree	47	3.5	5.1	49	3.9	5.4
Missing	411	30.8		345	27.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

238) Q52i

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. God knows when I need support.

	U	Weighted				
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	46	3.4	5.0	41	3.3	4.6
2 Disagree	113	8.5	12.2	108	8.6	11.9
3 Agree	438	32.8	47.2	413	33.1	45.9
4 Strongly agree	331	24.8	35.7	339	27.2	37.6
Missing	408	30.5		347	27.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

239) Q52j

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I feel that God is generally responsive to me.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	50	3.7	5.4	47	3.7	5.2	
2 Disagree	146	10.9	15.8	147	11.8	16.4	
3 Agree	446	33.4	48.2	431	34.5	48.2	
4 Strongly agree	284	21.3	30.7	270	21.6	30.2	
Missing	410	30.7		354	28.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

240) Q52k

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I am accountable to God, or a higher power, for how I live my life as a whole.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	45	3.4	4.8	47	3.8	5.2	
2 Disagree	90	6.7	9.6	105	8.4	11.5	
3 Agree	409	30.6	43.8	374	30.0	41.1	
4 Strongly agree	390	29.2	41.8	383	30.7	42.1	
Missing	402	30.1		339	27.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

241) Q52I (L)

Question: [52] Based on your personal understanding of God, please rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements. I care about a divine/transcendent perspective on my actions.

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	33	2.5	3.6	32	2.5	3.5	
2 Disagree	108	8.1	11.8	129	10.3	14.5	
3 Agree	491	36.8	53.8	466	37.4	52.3	
4 Strongly agree	280	21.0	30.7	264	21.2	29.6	
Missing	424	31.7		357	28.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

242) Q53a

Question: [53] In your opinion, how well do each of the following words describe God? Ever-present

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	40	3.0	4.3	36	2.9	4.0	
2 Not very well	41	3.1	4.4	39	3.1	4.4	
3 Somewhat well	190	14.2	20.6	199	15.9	22.1	
4 Very well	653	48.9	70.7	623	49.9	69.5	
Missing	412	30.8		351	28.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

243) Q53b

Question: [53] In your opinion, how well do each of the following words <u>describe God</u>? Critical

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	322	24.1	35.9	300	24.0	34.4	
2 Not very well	253	18.9	28.2	232	18.6	26.7	
3 Somewhat well	208	15.6	23.2	220	17.6	25.2	
4 Very well	115	8.6	12.8	119	9.5	13.7	
Missing	438	32.8		378	30.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

244) Q53c

Question: [53] In your opinion, how well do each of the following words <u>describe God</u>? Distant

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	455	34.1	50.4	426	34.1	48.8	
2 Not very well	231	17.3	25.6	228	18.3	26.1	
3 Somewhat well	159	11.9	17.6	163	13.1	18.7	
4 Very well	57	4.3	6.3	56	4.5	6.4	
Missing	434	32.5		375	30.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

245) Q53d

Question: [53] In your opinion, how well do each of the following words <u>describe God</u>? Punishing

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	423	31.7	47.0	391	31.4	44.9	
2 Not very well	259	19.4	28.8	249	19.9	28.6	
3 Somewhat well	161	12.1	17.9	177	14.2	20.3	
4 Very well	57	4.3	6.3	54	4.3	6.2	
Missing	436	32.6		377	30.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

246) Q53e

Question: [53] In your opinion, how well do each of the following words <u>describe God</u>? Wrathful

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	402	30.1	44.9	352	28.2	40.6	
2 Not very well	264	19.8	29.5	258	20.6	29.7	
3 Somewhat well	158	11.8	17.6	187	15.0	21.6	
4 Very well	72	5.4	8.0	70	5.6	8.1	
Missing	440	32.9		381	30.5		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

247) Q53f

Question: [53] In your opinion, how well do each of the following words describe God? Forgiving

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Not at all	39	2.9	4.2	37	3.0	4.2	
2 Not very well	18	1.3	1.9	18	1.5	2.0	
3 Somewhat well	165	12.4	17.8	168	13.4	18.6	
4 Very well	703	52.6	76.0	676	54.1	75.2	
Missing	411	30.8		349	28.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

248) Q54A

Question: [54] How often outside of religious services do you... Pray alone for less than 5 minutes

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	289	21.6	24.0	288	23.1	24.4	
2 Seldom	193	14.4	16.0	193	15.5	16.4	
3 Monthly	57	4.3	4.7	62	4.9	5.2	
4 Weekly	108	8.1	9.0	116	9.3	9.8	
5 Daily	371	27.8	30.8	364	29.1	30.9	
6 Several times a day	188	14.1	15.6	156	12.5	13.3	
Missing	130	9.7		70	5.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

249) Q54B

Question: [54] How often outside of religious services do you... Pray alone for 5 minutes or longer at a time

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	435	32.6	36.0	434	34.8	36.9	
2 Seldom	217	16.2	17.9	216	17.3	18.4	
3 Monthly	59	4.4	4.9	58	4.6	4.9	
4 Weekly	120	9.0	9.9	121	9.7	10.3	
5 Daily	292	21.9	24.2	268	21.4	22.7	
6 Several times a day	86	6.4	7.1	80	6.4	6.8	
Missing	127	9.5		71	5.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

250) Q54C

Question: [54] How often outside of religious services do you... Pray with others

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	465	34.8	38.4	484	38.8	41.2	
2 Seldom	330	24.7	27.3	300	24.0	25.5	
3 Monthly	62	4.6	5.1	60	4.8	5.1	
4 Weekly	213	15.9	17.6	191	15.3	16.2	
5 Daily	114	8.5	9.4	114	9.1	9.7	
6 Several times a day	27	2.0	2.2	28	2.2	2.3	
Missing	125	9.4		73	5.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

251) Q54D

Question: [54] How often outside of religious services do you... Meditate

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	372	27.8	30.7	402	32.2	34.4
2 Seldom	335	25.1	27.7	307	24.6	26.3
3 Monthly	91	6.8	7.5	90	7.2	7.7
4 Weekly	127	9.5	10.5	122	9.8	10.4
5 Daily	233	17.4	19.2	191	15.3	16.4
6 Several times a day	53	4.0	4.4	55	4.4	4.7
Missing	125	9.4		80	6.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

252) Q54E

Question: [54] How often outside of religious services do you... Say grace (pray before meals)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	391	29.3	32.2	382	30.6	32.4
2 Seldom	316	23.7	26.0	293	23.5	24.9
3 Monthly	45	3.4	3.7	40	3.2	3.4
4 Weekly	69	5.2	5.7	79	6.4	6.7
5 Daily	253	18.9	20.8	235	18.8	19.9
6 Several times a day	142	10.6	11.7	148	11.9	12.6
Missing	120	9.0		69	5.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

253) Q55

Question: [55] My private prayers typically last... [Note the skip pattern below]

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 I never pray – Skip to Question	267	20.0	21.7	269	21.5	22.3
60						
2 A few seconds	166	12.4	13.5	175	14.0	14.5
3 A minute or two	355	26.6	28.9	369	29.5	30.6
4 Several minutes	373	27.9	30.3	342	27.4	28.4
5 A half an hour	50	3.7	4.1	39	3.1	3.2
6 An hour or more	18	1.3	1.5	12	1.0	1.0
Missing	107	8.0		42	3.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

254) Q56A

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Ask for forgiveness

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	74	5.5	7.9	62	5.0	6.7	
2 Rarely	101	7.6	10.8	112	8.9	12.1	
3 Some of the time	258	19.3	27.5	244	19.6	26.5	
4 Much of the time	212	15.9	22.6	204	16.3	22.1	
5 All of the time	294	22.0	31.3	301	24.1	32.7	
Missing	397	29.7		325	26.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

255) Q56B

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Ask for better health

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	82	6.1	8.7	83	6.6	8.9	
2 Rarely	140	10.5	14.8	139	11.1	15.0	
3 Some of the time	315	23.6	33.4	300	24.0	32.5	
4 Much of the time	176	13.2	18.7	161	12.9	17.4	
5 All of the time	230	17.2	24.4	242	19.4	26.1	
Missing	393	29.4		323	25.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

256) Q56C

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Ask for financial help

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	241	18.0	25.7	206	16.5	22.4	
2 Rarely	262	19.6	27.9	258	20.7	28.0	
3 Some of the time	223	16.7	23.7	235	18.9	25.6	
4 Much of the time	102	7.6	10.9	96	7.7	10.4	
5 All of the time	111	8.3	11.8	126	10.1	13.7	
Missing	397	29.7		327	26.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

257) Q56D

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Ask for guidance in decision-making

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	49	3.7	5.2	39	3.1	4.2	
2 Rarely	59	4.4	6.3	56	4.5	6.0	
3 Some of the time	238	17.8	25.2	238	19.1	25.8	
4 Much of the time	270	20.2	28.6	252	20.2	27.3	
5 All of the time	327	24.5	34.7	340	27.2	36.7	
Missing	393	29.4		323	25.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

258) Q56E

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Ask for support with your relationships

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	103	7.7	10.9	96	7.7	10.5	
2 Rarely	139	10.4	14.8	147	11.8	16.0	
3 Some of the time	254	19.0	27.0	235	18.9	25.5	
4 Much of the time	215	16.1	22.8	199	16.0	21.6	
5 All of the time	230	17.2	24.4	244	19.5	26.5	
Missing	395	29.6		326	26.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

259) Q56F

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Praise God

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	75	5.6	8.0	68	5.5	7.4	
2 Rarely	78	5.8	8.3	88	7.1	9.6	
3 Some of the time	170	12.7	18.1	158	12.6	17.1	
4 Much of the time	193	14.4	20.5	198	15.9	21.5	
5 All of the time	425	31.8	45.2	411	32.9	44.5	
Missing	395	29.6		324	26.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

260) Q56G

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Pray for others' well-being

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	16	1.2	1.7	20	1.6	2.2	
2 Rarely	26	1.9	2.7	25	2.0	2.7	
3 Some of the time	164	12.3	17.3	150	12.0	16.1	
4 Much of the time	324	24.3	34.2	308	24.7	33.1	
5 All of the time	418	31.3	44.1	426	34.1	45.9	
Missing	388	29.0		320	25.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

261) Q56H

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Pray for the United States

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	131	9.8	13.9	144	11.5	15.6	
2 Rarely	138	10.3	14.6	141	11.3	15.3	
3 Some of the time	244	18.3	25.9	222	17.8	24.0	
4 Much of the time	191	14.3	20.3	175	14.0	19.0	
5 All of the time	239	17.9	25.3	240	19.2	26.0	
Missing	393	29.4		326	26.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

262) Q56I (i)

Question: [56] When you pray alone, how often do you... Pray for the world

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	85	6.4	9.0	96	7.7	10.4	
2 Rarely	128	9.6	13.5	144	11.5	15.6	
3 Some of the time	263	19.7	27.8	218	17.5	23.6	
4 Much of the time	197	14.7	20.8	192	15.4	20.8	
5 All of the time	272	20.4	28.8	273	21.9	29.6	
Missing	391	29.3		325	26.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

263) Q57A

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Kneel

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	392	29.3	42.5	352	28.2	39.1
2 Rarely	290	21.7	31.5	294	23.6	32.6
3 Some of the time	160	12.0	17.4	169	13.6	18.8
4 Much of the time	46	3.4	5.0	43	3.5	4.8
5 All of the time	34	2.5	3.7	43	3.5	4.8
Missing	414	31.0		346	27.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

264) Q57B

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Fold your hands

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	177	13.2	19.2	170	13.6	18.8
2 Rarely	187	14.0	20.3	173	13.9	19.1
3 Some of the time	273	20.4	29.6	278	22.3	30.8
4 Much of the time	177	13.2	19.2	167	13.4	18.5
5 All of the time	108	8.1	11.7	116	9.3	12.8
Missing	414	31.0		343	27.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

265) Q57C

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Close your eyes

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	29	2.2	3.1	30	2.4	3.3	
2 Rarely	66	4.9	7.1	51	4.1	5.6	
3 Some of the time	216	16.2	23.2	194	15.5	21.2	
4 Much of the time	341	25.5	36.7	341	27.3	37.3	
5 All of the time	278	20.8	29.9	299	24.0	32.7	
Missing	406	30.4		333	26.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Speak out loud

266) Q57D

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	172	12.9	18.7	161	12.9	17.9	
2 Rarely	215	16.1	23.3	200	16.0	22.2	
3 Some of the time	320	24.0	34.7	336	26.9	37.2	
4 Much of the time	133	10.0	14.4	111	8.9	12.3	
5 All of the time	82	6.1	8.9	94	7.6	10.5	
Missing	414	31.0		346	27.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

267) Q57E

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Talk to God in your own words

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	40	3.0	4.3	32	2.6	3.6	
2 Rarely	29	2.2	3.1	26	2.1	2.9	
3 Some of the time	132	9.9	14.2	149	11.9	16.5	
4 Much of the time	269	20.1	28.9	231	18.5	25.6	
5 All of the time	460	34.4	49.5	462	37.0	51.3	
Missing	406	30.4		348	27.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

268) Q57F

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Say memorized prayers

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	273	20.4	29.6	300	24.0	33.2
2 Rarely	197	14.7	21.4	194	15.5	21.5
3 Some of the time	227	17.0	24.6	210	16.8	23.2
4 Much of the time	132	9.9	14.3	111	8.9	12.3
5 All of the time	92	6.9	10.0	87	7.0	9.7
Missing	415	31.1		346	27.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

269) Q57G

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Do non-prayer activities at the same time

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	365	27.3	39.6	356	28.5	39.5	
2 Rarely	227	17.0	24.6	219	17.5	24.3	
3 Some of the time	231	17.3	25.1	227	18.2	25.1	
4 Much of the time	74	5.5	8.0	70	5.6	7.8	
5 All of the time	24	1.8	2.6	30	2.4	3.3	
Missing	415	31.1		346	27.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

270) Q57H

Question: [57] When you pray alone, how often do you... Pray from a prepared list of requests/topics

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	516	38.6	55.7	515	41.2	56.8
2 Rarely	214	16.0	23.1	217	17.4	23.9
3 Some of the time	142	10.6	15.3	130	10.4	14.3
4 Much of the time	31	2.3	3.3	22	1.7	2.4
5 All of the time	23	1.7	2.5	23	1.8	2.5
Missing	410	30.7		342	27.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

271) Q58A

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Connected to God

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	46	3.4	4.9	43	3.4	4.7	
2 Rarely	41	3.1	4.4	38	3.1	4.2	
3 Some of the time	195	14.6	20.9	200	16.1	21.9	
4 Much of the time	300	22.5	32.2	300	24.1	32.8	
5 All of the time	351	26.3	37.6	334	26.7	36.5	
Missing	403	30.2		333	26.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

272) Q58B

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Happy

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	39	2.9	4.2	38	3.0	4.2	
2 Rarely	59	4.4	6.4	56	4.5	6.2	
3 Some of the time	269	20.1	29.0	257	20.6	28.3	
4 Much of the time	300	22.5	32.4	309	24.8	34.0	
5 All of the time	260	19.5	28.0	248	19.8	27.3	
Missing	409	30.6		340	27.3		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

273) Q58C

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Sad

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	379	28.4	41.0	359	28.8	39.7	
2 Rarely	337	25.2	36.4	324	26.0	35.8	
3 Some of the time	173	12.9	18.7	187	15.0	20.6	
4 Much of the time	29	2.2	3.1	28	2.2	3.1	
5 All of the time	7	.5	.8	8	.6	.8	
Missing	411	30.8		342	27.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Worried

274) Q58D

275) Q58E

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	407	30.5	43.9	379	30.4	41.7
2 Rarely	303	22.7	32.7	303	24.3	33.3
3 Some of the time	169	12.6	18.2	175	14.0	19.3
4 Much of the time	35	2.6	3.8	37	2.9	4.0
5 All of the time	13	1.0	1.4	16	1.3	1.7
Missing	409	30.6		339	27.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Confident

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	90	6.7	9.7	95	7.6	10.5	
2 Rarely	97	7.3	10.5	100	8.0	11.1	
3 Some of the time	289	21.6	31.2	287	23.0	31.6	
4 Much of the time	254	19.0	27.4	241	19.3	26.6	
5 All of the time	196	14.7	21.2	183	14.7	20.2	
Missing	410	30.7		342	27.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

276) Q58F

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Tense

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	470	35.2	50.8	448	35.9	49.4	
2 Rarely	301	22.5	32.5	286	22.9	31.6	
3 Some of the time	118	8.8	12.8	119	9.6	13.2	
4 Much of the time	21	1.6	2.3	26	2.1	2.9	
5 All of the time	15	1.1	1.6	26	2.1	2.9	
Missing	411	30.8		342	27.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

277) Q58G

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Relaxed

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	60	4.5	6.5	55	4.4	6.1	
2 Rarely	58	4.3	6.3	61	4.9	6.8	
3 Some of the time	279	20.9	30.2	269	21.5	29.9	
4 Much of the time	337	25.2	36.4	332	26.6	36.8	
5 All of the time	191	14.3	20.6	183	14.7	20.4	
Missing	411	30.8		348	27.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

278) Q58H

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Lonely

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	483	36.2	52.3	481	38.5	53.3
2 Rarely	261	19.5	28.3	233	18.6	25.8
3 Some of the time	135	10.1	14.6	140	11.2	15.5
4 Much of the time	30	2.2	3.3	38	3.1	4.2
5 All of the time	14	1.0	1.5	10	.8	1.1
Missing	413	30.9		347	27.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

279) Q58I (i)

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Cared for

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Never	68	5.1	7.4	65	5.2	7.2	
2 Rarely	82	6.1	8.9	70	5.6	7.8	
3 Some of the time	256	19.2	27.8	278	22.3	31.0	
4 Much of the time	254	19.0	27.6	248	19.8	27.6	
5 All of the time	260	19.5	28.3	238	19.1	26.5	
Missing	416	31.1		350	28.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

280) Q58J

Question: [58] When you pray, how often does it make you feel... Angry

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Never	666	49.9	71.9	656	52.6	72.4
2 Rarely	183	13.7	19.8	167	13.4	18.4
3 Some of the time	58	4.3	6.3	72	5.8	7.9
4 Much of the time	10	.7	1.1	7	.6	.8
5 All of the time	9	.7	1.0	4	.3	.5
Missing	410	30.7		342	27.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [59] I pray, because: God answers my prayers

281) Q59A

	ι		Weighted			
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	67	5.0	7.2	66	5.3	7.2
2 Disagree	151	11.3	16.2	151	12.1	16.5
3 Agree	412	30.8	44.3	418	33.5	45.7
4 Strongly agree	300	22.5	32.3	280	22.4	30.6
Missing	406	30.4		333	26.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

282) Q59B

Question: [59] I pray, because: My prayers help others

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	35	2.6	3.8	41	3.3	4.5	
2 Disagree	66	4.9	7.2	67	5.4	7.3	
3 Agree	529	39.6	57.5	532	42.6	58.5	
4 Strongly agree	290	21.7	31.5	269	21.6	29.6	
Missing	416	31.1		339	27.2		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

283) Q59C

Question: [59] I pray, because: I receive forgiveness from God

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	56	4.2	6.1	52	4.2	5.7
2 Disagree	115	8.6	12.5	112	9.0	12.3
3 Agree	403	30.2	43.7	403	32.3	44.3
4 Strongly agree	348	26.0	37.7	342	27.4	37.6
Missing	414	31.0		338	27.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

284) Q59D

Question: [59] I pray, because: Praying makes me a better person

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	75	5.6	8.1	88	7.0	9.6	
2 Disagree	160	12.0	17.2	174	13.9	19.0	
3 Agree	402	30.1	43.3	386	30.9	42.2	
4 Strongly agree	292	21.9	31.4	267	21.4	29.2	
Missing	407	30.5		334	26.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

285) Q59E

Question: [59] I pray, because: Praying helps me to know God

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	56	4.2	6.1	59	4.7	6.5
2 Disagree	117	8.8	12.7	118	9.5	13.1
3 Agree	394	29.5	42.7	386	30.9	42.6
4 Strongly agree	356	26.6	38.6	342	27.4	37.8
Missing	413	30.9		343	27.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

286) Q59F

Question: [59] I pray, because: Praying is the best way to address <u>personal</u> problems

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Strongly disagree	63	4.7	6.8	65	5.2	7.1	
2 Disagree	171	12.8	18.4	167	13.4	18.2	
3 Agree	395	29.6	42.5	388	31.1	42.3	
4 Strongly agree	301	22.5	32.4	296	23.7	32.3	
Missing	406	30.4		332	26.6		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

Question: [59] I pray, because: Praying is the best way to address world problems

287) Q59G

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Strongly disagree	90	6.7	9.7	92	7.3	10.0
2 Disagree	219	16.4	23.7	216	17.3	23.7
3 Agree	367	27.5	39.6	362	29.0	39.7
4 Strongly agree	250	18.7	27.0	243	19.5	26.6
Missing	410	30.7		335	26.9	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

288) Q60

Question: [60] In the last 10 years, have you become more religious, become less religious, or stayed about the same?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 More religious	297	22.2	23.9	294	23.6	23.9
2 Less religious	199	14.9	16.0	216	17.3	17.5
3 Stayed about the same	624	46.7	50.2	593	47.5	48.2
4 I was never religious	124	9.3	10.0	128	10.3	10.4
Missing	92	6.9		17	1.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

289) Q61

Question: [61] How many tattoos do you presently have? [Note the skip pattern below]

	U	nweighte	d		Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 None – Skip to Question 63	951	71.2	76.4	857	68.7	70.0	
2 1 tattoo	113	8.5	9.1	114	9.1	9.3	
3 2 tattoos	57	4.3	4.6	69	5.6	5.7	
4 3 tattoos	46	3.4	3.7	62	4.9	5.0	
5 4 or more tattoos	77	5.8	6.2	122	9.8	10.0	
Missing	92	6.9		23	1.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

290) Q62

Question: [62] Do any of your tattoos have religious or spiritual significance to you?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	85	6.4	29.1	117	9.4	31.9
2 No	207	15.5	70.9	250	20.0	68.1
Missing	1044	78.1		881	70.6	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

291) Q63

Question: [63] With what religious family, if any, do you most closely identify? (Please mark only one box.)

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Adventist	3	.2	.2	5	.4	.4
2 African Methodist	5	.4	.4	6	.5	.5
4 Asian Folk Religion	1	.1	.1	1	.1	.1
5 Assemblies of God	5	.4	.4	6	.4	.5
6 Baha'i	1	.1	.1	1	.0	.0
7 Baptist	150	11.2	12.2	162	13.0	13.4
8 Bible Church	6	.4	.5	4	.4	.4
9 Brethren	2	.1	.2	2	.1	.1
10 Buddhist	22	1.6	1.8	18	1.4	1.5
11 Catholic/Roman Catholic	295	22.1	24.0	275	22.0	22.8
12 Christian & Missionary	11	.8	.9	9	.7	.7
Alliance 13 Christian Reformed	15	1.1	1.2	17	1.4	1.4
14 Christian Science	3	.2	.2	3	.3	.3
15 Church of Christ	21	1.6	1.7	33	2.7	2.7
16 Church of God	15	1.1	1.7	19	1.5	1.6
17 Church of the Nazarene	4	.3	.3	6	.5	.5
18 Congregational	12	.9	.5 1.0	7	.5 .6	.5 .6
19 Disciples of Christ	4	.3	.3	2	.2	.2
20 Episcopal/Anglican	21	1.6	.5 1.7	17	1.4	1.4
21 Hindu	7	.5	.6	4	.3	.4
22 Holiness	6	.4	.5	4	.3	.4
23 Jehovah's Witnesses	9	.7	.7	5	.4	.4
24 Jewish	28	2.1	2.3	19	1.5	1.5
25 Latter-day Saints	12	.9	1.0	12	1.0	1.0
26 Lutheran	49	3.7	4.0	44	3.5	3.6
27 Mennonite	4	.3	.3	9	.7	.7
28 Methodist	60	4.5	4.9	55	4.4	4.5
29 Muslim	5	.4	.4	5	.4	.4
30 Orthodox (Eastern, Russian,	9	.7	.7	6	.5	.5
Greek)	3	.,	.,	O .	.5	.5
31 Pentecostal	17	1.3	1.4	15	1.2	1.3
32 Presbyterian	27	2.0	2.2	24	1.9	2.0
33 Quaker/Friends	2	.1	.2	1	.1	.1
35 Salvation Army	2	.1	.2	3	.2	.2
36 Seventh-Day Adventist	2	.1	.2	2	.1	.1
37 Sikh	2	.1	.2	1	.1	.1

38 Unitarian Universalist	9	.7	.7	9	.7	.7
39 United Church of Christ	2	.1	.2	1	.1	.1
40 Non-denominational	130	9.7	10.6	136	10.9	11.3
Christian						
41 No religion	169	12.6	13.8	171	13.7	14.2
42 Other (please specify)	43	3.2	3.5	46	3.7	3.8
43 Don't know	37	2.8	3.0	42	3.4	3.5
Missing	109	8.2		41	3.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

292) Q63_OTHER

Question: [63] With what religious family, if any, do you most closely identify? – Other (please specify) [Write-in responses]

293) Q64

Question: [64] If possible, please provide the specific name of your denomination. For example, if you are Baptist, are you Southern Baptist Convention, American Baptist Churches in the USA, or some other Baptist denomination? [Write-in responses]

294) Q65

Question: [65] How often do you attend religious services at a place of worship? [Note the skip pattern below]

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
0 Never – Skip to Question 71	425	31.8	34.8	458	36.7	37.5
1 Less than once a year	138	10.3	11.3	133	10.6	10.9
2 Once or twice a year	134	10.0	11.0	125	10.0	10.2
3 Several times a year	109	8.2	8.9	108	8.7	8.9
4 Once a month	33	2.5	2.7	36	2.8	2.9
5 2-3 times a month	66	4.9	5.4	61	4.9	5.0
6 About once a week	261	19.5	21.4	242	19.4	19.8
7 Several times a week	56	4.2	4.6	58	4.6	4.8
Missing	114	8.5		29	2.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

295) Q66

Question: [66] What is the full name of your current place of worship? (Please write your answer in the space below. If you attend more than one place of worship, please refer to the one you attend most often.) [Write-in responses]

296) Q68

Question: [68] During the last year, approximately how much money, if any, did you and other family members in your household contribute to your current place of worship?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 None/\$0	171	12.8	23.7	195	15.6	27.8	
2 \$1 - \$99	138	10.3	19.1	137	11.0	19.6	
3 \$100 - \$499	114	8.5	15.8	91	7.3	13.0	
4 \$500 - \$999	71	5.3	9.8	62	5.0	8.9	
5 \$1,000 - \$1,999	72	5.4	10.0	65	5.2	9.3	
6 \$2,000 - \$2,999	37	2.8	5.1	31	2.5	4.5	
7 \$3,000 - \$3,999	19	1.4	2.6	19	1.5	2.7	
8 \$4,000 - \$4,999	23	1.7	3.2	18	1.5	2.6	
9 \$5,000 or more	78	5.8	10.8	81	6.5	11.6	
Missing	613	45.9		548	43.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

297) Q69

Question: [69] Does your place of worship display an American flag in the main worship space?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes	339	25.4	48.2	313	25.1	46.2
2 No	364	27.2	51.8	364	29.2	53.8
Missing	633	47.4		571	45.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Question: [70] How many of your friends: Attend your place of worship?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0 None	161	12.1	21.0	163	13.1	22.1	
1 A few	343	25.7	44.8	313	25.1	42.3	
2 About half	85	6.4	11.1	82	6.6	11.1	
3 Most	77	5.8	10.1	68	5.5	9.3	
4 All	10	.7	1.3	17	1.4	2.3	
8 Don't know/Does not apply	89	6.7	11.6	95	7.6	12.9	
Missing	571	42.7		509	40.8		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

299) Q70b

298) Q70a

Question: [70] How many of your friends: Attend a different place of worship?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0 None	51	3.8	6.8	62	5.0	8.6	
1 A few	283	21.2	37.6	273	21.8	37.7	
2 About half	118	8.8	15.7	108	8.7	15.0	
3 Most	158	11.8	21.0	136	10.9	18.8	
4 All	26	1.9	3.5	29	2.3	4.0	
8 Don't know/Does not apply	116	8.7	15.4	115	9.2	15.9	
Missing	584	43.7		524	42.0		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

300) Q70c

Question: [70] How many of your friends: Do not attend religious services?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0 None	54	4.0	7.3	62	5.0	8.7	
1 A few	339	25.4	45.6	317	25.4	44.4	
2 About half	94	7.0	12.7	85	6.8	11.9	
3 Most	93	7.0	12.5	100	8.0	14.0	
4 All	9	.7	1.2	11	.9	1.6	
8 Don't know/Does not apply	154	11.5	20.7	139	11.2	19.5	
Missing	593	44.4		533	42.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

VII. Demographics

301) Q71

Question: [71] What is your gender?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Male	562	42.1	45.4	579	46.4	47.0
2 Female	666	49.9	53.8	641	51.4	52.1
3 Other (Please specify)	11	.8	.9	12	.9	1.0
Missing	97	7.3		16	1.3	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

302) Q71_OTHER

Question: [71] What is your gender? Other (Please specify) [Write-in responses]

303) Q72

Question: [72] What is your age?

	Unwe	ighted	Weighted		
	Mean SD		Mean	SD	
	54.9	17.2	49.4	17.8	
Missing/Pct. missing	115	8.6	49.4	17.8	
Total	1336	100.0	1222	100.0	

304) Q73

Question: [73] Which of the following <u>BEST</u> describes the place where you now live?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 A large city	309	23.1	24.9	292	23.4	23.4
2 A suburb near a large city	349	26.1	28.2	311	25.0	25.0
3 A small city or town	395	29.6	31.9	419	33.5	33.7
4 A rural area	174	13.0	14.0	202	16.2	16.3
8 Don't know	12	.9	1.0	19	1.6	1.6
Missing	97	7.3		5	.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

305) Q74

Question: [74] Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin – such as Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, or other Spanish origin?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
0 Don't know	12	.9	1.0	10	.8	.8
1 Yes	192	14.4	15.6	204	16.4	16.5
2 No	1026	76.8	83.4	1021	81.8	82.6
Missing	106	7.9		12	1.0	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

306) Q75_1

Question: [75] Which of the following describes your race? *Please mark all that apply*. White

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 White	965	72.2	100.0	960	76.9	100.0	
Missing	371	27.8		288	23.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

307) Q75_2

Question: [75] Which of the following describes your race? *Please mark all that apply*. Black or African-American

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Black or African-American	173	12.9	100.0	172	13.8	100.0
Missing	1163	87.1		1076	86.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

308) Q75_3

Question: [75] Which of the following describes your race? *Please mark all that apply*. Asian

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Asian	62	4.6	100.0	64	5.1	100.0	
Missing	1274	95.4		1184	94.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

309) Q75_4

Question: [75] Which of the following describes your race? *Please mark all that apply*. American Indian or Alaska Native

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 American Indian or Alaska	42	3.1	100.0	49	3.9	100.0
Native						
Missing	1294	96.9		1199	96.1	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

310) Q75_5

Question: [75] Which of the following describes your race? *Please mark all that apply*. Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander	9	.7	100.0	8	.6	100.0
Missing	1327	99.3		1240	99.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

311) Q76

Question: [76] What is your current marital status?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Single/never been married	224	16.8	18.1	265	21.2	21.3	
2 Married	652	48.8	52.6	639	51.2	51.4	
3 Separated	27	2.0	2.2	28	2.3	2.3	
4 Divorced	172	12.9	13.9	136	10.9	10.9	
5 Widowed	100	7.5	8.1	85	6.8	6.9	
6 Domestic partnership/living with partner (not legally married)	64	4.8	5.2	90	7.2	7.2	
Missing	97	7.3		5	.4		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

312) Q77a

Question: [77] What is the highest level of school you, your mother, and your father have completed? Yourself

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
18th grade or less (Grades 1	11	.8	.9	23	1.9	1.9
through 8 or no schooling)						
2 9th to 12th grade (Grades 9	39	2.9	3.2	88	7.1	7.2
through 12 with no high school						
diploma)						
3 High school graduate (Grade	127	9.5	10.4	319	25.6	26.0
12 with diploma or GED						
certificate)						
4 Technical, trade, vocational or	76	5.7	6.2	52	4.2	4.3
business school or program after						
high school	254	40.0	20.5	207	46.6	46.0
5 Some college – college,	251	18.8	20.5	207	16.6	16.9
university, or community college						
– but no degree	100	7.0	0.7	00	7.4	7.3
6 Two year associate degree	106	7.9	8.7	88	7.1	7.2
from a college, university, or community college						
7 Four year bachelor's degree	253	18.9	20.7	206	16.5	16.8
from a college or university (e.g.,	233	10.9	20.7	200	10.5	10.0
BS, BA, AB)						
8 Some postgraduate or	95	7.1	7.8	60	4.8	4.9
professional schooling after	33	7.1	7.8	00	4.0	4.5
graduating, but no postgraduate						
degree (e.g., some graduate						
school)						
9 Postgraduate or professional	259	19.4	21.2	177	14.2	14.4
degree, including master's,				_,,		
doctoral, medical, or law degree						
(e.g., MA, MS, PhD, MD, JD)						
10 Don't know	6	.4	.5	5	.4	.4
Missing	113	8.5		21	1.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

313) Q77b

Question: [77] What is the highest level of school you, your mother, and your father have completed? Your Mother

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 8th grade or less (Grades 1	129	9.7	11.1	131	10.5	11.3
through 8 or no schooling) 2 9th to 12th grade (Grades 9 through 12 with no high school diploma)	116	8.7	10.0	108	8.6	9.3
3 High school graduate (Grade 12 with diploma or GED certificate)	350	26.2	30.2	371	29.7	32.0
4 Technical, trade, vocational or business school or program after high school	81	6.1	7.0	65	5.2	5.7
5 Some college – college, university, or community college – but no degree	113	8.5	9.7	121	9.7	10.5
6 Two year associate degree from a college, university, or community college	73	5.5	6.3	76	6.1	6.5
7 Four year bachelor's degree from a college or university (e.g., BS, BA, AB)	134	10.0	11.6	129	10.3	11.2
8 Some postgraduate or professional schooling after graduating, but no postgraduate degree (e.g., some graduate school)	25	1.9	2.2	21	1.7	1.8
9 Postgraduate or professional degree, including master's, doctoral, medical, or law degree (e.g., MA, MS, PhD, MD, JD)	102	7.6	8.8	94	7.5	8.1
10 Don't know	37	2.8	3.2	42	3.4	3.7
Missing	176	13.2		90	7.2	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

314) Q77c

Question: [77] What is the highest level of school you, your mother, and your father have completed? Your Father

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 8th grade or less (Grades 1 through 8 or no schooling)	151	11.3	13.2	144	11.5	12.6
2 9th to 12th grade (Grades 9 through 12 with no high school diploma)	114	8.5	10.0	117	9.4	10.3
3 High school graduate (Grade 12 with diploma or GED certificate)	264	19.8	23.1	274	21.9	24.1
4 Technical, trade, vocational or business school or program after high school	103	7.7	9.0	91	7.3	8.0
5 Some college – college, university, or community college – but no degree	85	6.4	7.4	86	6.9	7.6
6 Two year associate degree from a college, university, or community college	50	3.7	4.4	48	3.8	4.2
7 Four year bachelor's degree from a college or university (e.g., BS, BA, AB)	151	11.3	13.2	149	12.0	13.1
8 Some postgraduate or professional schooling after graduating, but no postgraduate degree (e.g., some graduate school)	28	2.1	2.4	23	1.8	2.0
9 Postgraduate or professional degree, including master's, doctoral, medical, or law degree (e.g., MA, MS, PhD, MD, JD)	130	9.7	11.4	115	9.3	10.1
10 Don't know	68	5.1	5.9	90	7.2	7.9
Missing	192	14.4		110	8.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

315) Q78Question: [78] Which of the following best describes your place of employment?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 A for-profit private company, business, or individual	363	27.2	29.4	411	32.9	33.8	
2 A non-profit, tax-exempt, or charitable organization	97	7.3	7.9	89	7.1	7.3	
3 Local, state, or federal government	144	10.8	11.7	134	10.7	11.0	
4 Self-employed	145	10.9	11.8	158	12.7	13.0	
5 Working with pay in a family business or farm	16	1.2	1.3	13	1.1	1.1	
6 Not currently employed	468	35.0	38.0	409	32.7	33.7	
Missing	103	7.7		34	2.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

316) Q79

Question: [79] How many hours did you work last week?

	Unwe	ighted	Weighted		
	Mean	Mean SD		SD	
	28.2	22.0	29.7	21.4	
Missing/Pct. missing	323	24.2	225	18.0	
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0	

317) Q80

Question: [80] Which of the following best describes you?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Gay, lesbian, or same-gender	42	3.1	3.4	40	3.2	3.3	
loving							
2 Bisexual	46	3.4	3.8	62	5.0	5.1	
3 Straight or heterosexual	1084	81.1	88.4	1045	83.8	86.4	
4 Other	32	2.4	2.6	30	2.4	2.4	
9 Don't know	22	1.6	1.8	33	2.6	2.7	
Missing	110	8.2		39	3.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

318) Q81

Question: [81] How many children do you have?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0	347	26.0	28.1	389	31.1	31.8	
1	205	15.3	16.6	197	15.8	16.1	
2	328	24.6	26.6	308	24.6	25.2	
3	210	15.7	17.0	186	14.9	15.2	
4	82	6.1	6.6	80	6.4	6.5	
5	29	2.2	2.4	30	2.4	2.4	
6	18	1.3	1.5	21	1.7	1.7	
7	10	.7	.8	10	.8	.8	
8	2	.1	.2	1	.1	.1	
9	1	.1	.1	0	.0	.0	
11	1	.1	.1	1	.1	.1	
21	1	.1	.1	0	.0	.0	
Missing	102	7.6		26	2.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

319) Q82

Question: [82] How many children under the age of 18 currently live in your household? (Write in a number)

	L	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0	917	68.6	76.6	849	68.0	71.0	
1	133	10.0	11.1	150	12.0	12.5	
2	87	6.5	7.3	115	9.2	9.6	
3	43	3.2	3.6	55	4.4	4.6	
4	10	.7	.8	18	1.4	1.5	
5	1	.1	.1	2	.2	.2	
6	2	.1	.2	3	.2	.2	
7	1	.1	.1	2	.2	.2	
8	3	.2	.3	3	.2	.2	
Missing	139	10.4		52	4.1		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

320) Q83

Question: [83] How many people in total currently live in your household?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
0	35	2.6	2.9	35	2.8	2.9	
1	287	21.5	23.5	260	20.9	21.5	
2	494	37.0	40.5	452	36.3	37.3	
3	172	12.9	14.1	186	14.9	15.3	
4	129	9.7	10.6	141	11.3	11.7	
5	66	4.9	5.4	82	6.5	6.7	
6	20	1.5	1.6	29	2.3	2.4	
7	6	.4	.5	10	.8	.9	
8	5	.4	.4	7	.6	.6	
9	3	.2	.2	5	.4	.4	
12	1	.1	.1	1	.1	.1	
34	1	.1	.1	2	.1	.1	
53	1	.1	.1	0	.0	.0	
62	1	.1	.1	1	.1	.1	
Missing	115	8.6		37	2.9		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

321) Q84

Question: [84] Did your mother work for pay when you were age 14?

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Yes, full-time	576	43.1	46.4	623	49.9	50.8
2 Yes, part-time	235	17.6	18.9	221	17.7	18.0
3 No	430	32.2	34.6	383	30.7	31.2
Missing	95	7.1		22	1.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

322) Q85

Question: [85] By your best estimate, what was your total household income last year, before taxes?

	Unweighted				Weighte	ed .
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 \$10,000 or less	66	4.9	5.5	86	6.9	7.2
2 \$10,001 - \$20,000	107	8.0	8.9	122	9.8	10.2
3 \$20,001 - \$35,000	154	11.5	12.8	162	13.0	13.6
4 \$35,001 - \$50,000	181	13.5	15.0	170	13.6	14.2
5 \$50,001 - \$100,000	323	24.2	26.8	312	25.0	26.1
6 \$100,001 - \$150,000	189	14.1	15.7	181	14.5	15.1
7 \$150,001 or more	187	14.0	15.5	161	12.9	13.5
Missing	129	9.7		54	4.4	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

323) Q86

Question: [86] Have you ever served (or are currently serving) in any branch of the U.S. Armed Forces, including the Coast Guard, the National Guard, or a Reserve component?

	Unweighted				Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
1 Yes	163	12.2	13.0	138	11.0	11.2	
2 No	1089	81.5	87.0	1089	87.3	88.8	
Missing	84	6.3		21	1.7		
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

324) ENTITY-ID

325) SURVEY_TYPE

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
Paper	843	63.1	63.1	801	64.2	64.2
Web-completes	493	36.9	36.9	447	35.8	35.8
Total	1336 100.0 100.0		1248	100.0	100.0	

326) RESPONDENT_LANGUAGE

	U	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	
En-US	1296	97.0	97.0	1214	97.2	97.2	
Es-AR	40	3.0	3.0	34	2.8	2.8	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0	

327) RESPONDENT_DATE

328) Q42NA

Question: [42] Do you have in your home (or garage) any of the following types of guns? (Please mark all that apply.) I do not own a gun [Note the skip pattern below]

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
9 I do not own a gun. – Skip to Question 44	906	67.8	100.0	815	65.3	100.0
Missing	430	32.2		433	34.7	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

329) SAMPLE_STATE

330) SAMPLE_STRATUM_KEY

Constructed Variables

Weight

331) WEIGHT

	Unweighted		
	Mean	SD	
	1.0	.9	
Missing/Pct. missing	88	6.6	
Total	1248	_	

Race and Ethnicity

360) RACE

Question: Constructed race and ethnicity variable.

	Unweighted				Weighte	d
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 White, non-Hispanic	809	60.6	60.6	797	63.9	63.9
2 Black	141	10.6	10.6	139	11.2	11.2
3 Latinx	192	14.4	14.4	204	16.4	16.4
4 Asian-American, Native American, Pacific Islander	54	4.0	4.0	57	4.6	4.6
5 Multiracial	34	2.5	2.5	40	3.2	3.2
99 Missing	106	7.9	7.9	10	.8	.8
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Religious Tradition

361) RELTRAD

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Evangelical Protestant						
2 Mainline Protestant						
3 Black Protestant						
4 Catholic						
5 Jewish						
6 Other						
7 No Religion						
Missing						
Total		100.0	100.0		100.0	100.0

Region

350) REGION

	Unweighted			Weighted		
	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.	Freq.	Pct.	Valid Pct.
1 Northeast	216	16.2	16.3	217	17.4	17.5
2 South	507	37.9	38.1	465	37.3	37.5
3 Midwest	278	20.8	20.9	264	21.1	21.2
4 West	328	24.6	24.7	296	23.7	23.8
Missing	7	.5		6	.5	
Total	1336	100.0	100.0	1248	100.0	100.0

Other

338) DEPRESS

	Unwe	ighted	Weighted	
	Mean SD		Mean	SD
	4.4	1.7	4.4	1.6
Missing/Pct. missing	46	3.4	45	3.6
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

339) ANXIETY

	Unwe	ighted	Weighted		
	Mean SD		Mean	SD	
	7.2	2.3	7.2	2.4	
Missing/Pct. missing	57	4.3	49	3.9	
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0	

340) CONTROL

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	9.2	2.8	9.1	2.8
Missing/Pct. missing	73	5.5	66	5.3
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

341) DIGNITY

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	10.2	1.9	10.2	1.9
Missing/Pct. missing	68	5.1	51	4.1
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

342) MATTERING

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	16.0	3.0	16.1	3.0
Missing/Pct. missing	46	3.4	49	4.0
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

343) CNATIONALISM

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean SD		Mean	SD
	18.3	4.9	18.5	4.8
Missing/Pct. missing	616	46.1	597	47.8
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

344) ENGAGED

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	18.4	4.1	18.4	3.9
Missing/Pct. missing	459	34.4	426	34.1
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

345) JUDGMENTAL

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	10.7	3.5	10.7	3.5
Missing/Pct. missing	462	34.6	418	33.5
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

346) GODATTACH

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	12.4	2.7	12.3	2.7
Missing/Pct. missing	434	32.5	384	30.8
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

347) BENEVSEXISM

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	7.6	1.8	7.5	1.8
Missing/Pct. missing	90	6.7	76	6.1
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

348) HOSTILESEXISM

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	6.1	1.8	6.2	1.9
Missing/Pct. missing	94	7.0	88	7.0
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0

349) GUNEMPOWER

	Unweighted		Weighted	
	Mean	SD	Mean	SD
	24.6	6.6	24.7	6.5
Missing/Pct. missing	930	69.6	826	66.2
Total	1336	100.0	1248	100.0